HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY®



Commencement Exercises

SUNDAY, MAY 18, 2008

ALMA MATER

"The Netherlands"

(first stanza)

O Hofstra, to honor thy name we foregather, Rejoicing in voicing thy praises anew; By thee we are guided, with counsel provided; Sustain us with thy strength in the paths we pursue.

Commencement Exercises

SUNDAY, MAY 18, 2008

This is the unofficial program of the May 18, 2008, Commencement. The official program for records and archives will be published on August 20, 2008.

Table of Contents

Alma Mater	Inside Front Cover
History of Hofstra	3
Commencement Notes	7
Academic Honors	10
Honorary Degree Recipient	11
Presidential Medal Recipients	12
Graduate Commencement	14
Honors Recognition Convocation	18
Baccalaureate Commencement	20
Hofstra Law School Commencement	24
Honors Candidates	27
Baccalaureate Degrees	33
Graduate Degrees	40
Outstanding Senior Scholars	46
Baccalaureate Degrees With Distinction	46
Master's Degrees With Distinction	47
University Honors	49
Departmental Honors	50
Trustees of Hofstra University	Inside Back Cover

History of Hofstra

n 1912 William Hofstra had booked passage on the Titanic for his return voyage from Europe. However, a business proposition in Canada forced him to change his plans. Instead he took a ship to Halifax, and the events of his personal history took their rightful course. Information reported in the newspapers of the times allows us to look back at the history of the Hofstras and view their lives in a more personal and intimate light.

The Hofstras enjoyed a lifestyle filled with social engagements, travel and business ventures. The society pages and gossip columns of the local papers such as the *Hempstead Sentinel* as well as papers such as *The New York Times* reported on these events on a continuous basis. From 1894 through the 1930s, both Mr. and Mrs. Hofstra appeared in print for participation in charity events, departures for vacations, hosting wedding receptions at their estate, and attendance at various recreational activities.

The earliest report of the Hofstras abroad is 1894, when William and Kate Hofstra departed for Liverpool on the ship Majestic. In 1902 a *The New York Times* reporter in Paris reported that "American visitors in Paris are preparing to return in September," and included the Hofstras among those who had been to Carlsbad, and were headed for the Hotel Ritz. Also in 1902, an article described the Meadow Brook's races, and how the "society" set had attended the steeplechase and pony contests. Included among the notables were August Belmont, the Harrimans, a Whitney or two, and Mr. and Mrs. Hofstra. As Mrs. Hofstra was a notable equestrienne, it is possible she was among those who "followed the contestants in the longer races on horseback."

By 1903 the Hofstras had purchased a 15-acre parcel of land in Hempstead. The land was in the vicinity of such estates as those owned by Edwin Morgan, August Belmont, Mrs. Jane Kernochan, O.W. Bird, and others. Mr. Howard Brower, William Hofstra's business partner, called the homesite, "a hayfield with a small house." A year earlier, William had purchased the J.K. Van Wranken estate for \$12,000 in order to run the Nassau Lumber Company. The Hofstras decided to build a home on their land and hired architects H. Craig Severance and Wellington Ward. Severance was both a noted architect and promoter of buildings. He was only 25 when he and Wellington Ward designed the Hofstra home, which later became known as "The Netherlands," recognizing William's Dutch ancestry.

During the early 1900s and the Progressive era, women who were socialites looked for "good works" or projects that contributed to the social good. Mrs. Minnie Maddern Fiske, who was a stage actress known as the "First Lady of the American Stage," was also internationally recognized for her work to prevent cruelty to animals. Mrs. Fiske gave a special performance in New York to help establish the Bide-A-Wee Home for Animals. Kate Hofstra was present at the performance and became the first vice president of this organization. For more than 30 years, Mrs. Hofstra continued her association with Bide-A-Wee, as she raised countless funds for the organization. She also left Bide-A-Wee a sizeable sum in her will.

Mr. Hofstra's business dealings were often mentioned in the news. In a business dissolution notice of 1913, he is noted as being president of Sea Coast Lumber Company, which had incorporated in 1904 in Hempstead. Mr. Hofstra is also noted as being a director of the Diamond Head Match Company, as well as a director of Price Brothers, a Canadian manufacturer of lumber, building supplies and pulp paper. According to a descendant of Sir William Price, the founder of the company, Mr. Hofstra was the largest shareholder of Price Brothers stock outside of family members.

William Hofstra continued to serve as the New York director of the Price Brothers firm, and he had offices in midtown New York. The Hofstras attended many events in New York and stayed at the Ritz or other upscale New York hotels for periods of time. Their home on Long Island showcased their various hobbies and the many different species of trees that they planted on the property.

When Mr. Hofstra died in 1932, he left his estate in his wife's hands. When she died just over a year later, she made a variety of small gifts to charities and friends but left the bulk of the property and estate to be used for charitable, scientific or humanitarian purposes, and named it in honor of William. It was up to two friends, Mr. Howard Brower and Mr. James Barnard, to decide what to do with the estate. Another Hempstead resident, Truesdel Peck Calkins, remarked to Mr. Brower that he had been looking for a site to start an institution of higher education, and the three men agreed it would be an appropriate use of the estate. Mr. Calkins approached the administration at New York University, and they were extremely interested. Initially called Nassau College – Hofstra Memorial of New York University, the college was founded as a coeducational, commuter institution with day and evening classes.

The first day of classes was September 23, 1935, and the first class of students was made up of 159 day and 621 evening students. Tuition for the entire year was \$375. The college obtained a provisional charter, and its official name was changed to Hofstra College on January 16, 1937. Hofstra College separated from New York University in 1939 and was granted an absolute charter on February 16, 1940.

Hofstra's seal was created by Professor of Art Constant van de Wall in 1937. The insignia was derived from the official seal of the House of Orange of the Netherlands and is used with the permission of the Crown. At the bottom of the seal are the words, "Je Maintiendray," meaning "I stand steadfast" in Old French. By 1938 the alma mater was written by Hans J. Gottlieb, an instructor of English.

In 1939 Hofstra had its first four-year commencement, graduating a class of 83 students. The earliest graduates had strong feelings for the new institution, and although they were allowed to choose whether they would receive degrees from New York University or Hofstra, they overwhelmingly chose Hofstra degrees. Academic recognition of Hofstra was affirmed when the Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools accepted Hofstra for membership on November 22, 1940. Early in 1941 the college was elected to membership in the American Association of Colleges.

With the advent of World War II, major changes occurred on campus. The armed services and war industries on Long Island brought about a major decline in the size of the student body. After the highs of enrollment of previous years, it plummeted to 159 students in 1944. Varsity sports were suspended for this period as well. When the war ended, record enrollments returned, thanks to the returning GIs and the GI Bill. In 1945 and 1946 intercollegiate sports resumed, and wrestling was introduced as a new sport in 1946, giving Hofstra its first undefeated team. In 1950 Calkins Gymnasium was the site of the first Shakespeare Festival. It was performed on a five-sixths-sized replica of the Globe Theatre.

With the approval of the New York State Board of Regents, Hofstra became Long Island's first private university on March 1, 1963. Also in that year, the Board of Trustees passed a resolution that launched the effort to make Hofstra architecturally barrier-free for individuals with physical disabilities, stating that all students should have access to higher education. Although this later became federal law, Hofstra was recognized as a pioneer in this regard. Other forward-thinking programs and events followed, including the New Opportunities at Hofstra (NOAH) program, which was established the following year. NOAH is Hofstra's Arthur O. Eve Higher Education Opportunity Program.

In 1963 Mitchel Air Force Base was closed by the military and was declared surplus property. The University asked for acreage to be used for educational purposes and was eventually granted 110 acres. Construction soon began on the North Campus, which included Hofstra's first residence halls. Two towers were completed in 1966, two more in 1967, and by 1968 there were six towers, a Student Center, and a span across the Turnpike, which fed into an award-winning library building. The University reorganized its divisions into "schools" in the 1960s, with the School of Education being formed in 1964, and the Schools of Business and Continuing Education in 1965. Hofstra was authorized by the Board of Regents to offer its first doctoral degrees in 1966. In 1968 the Hofstra stadium added the first outdoor installation of Astroturf in the East, and the New York Jets became affiliated with the University, as the North Campus became home to the New York Jets' summer training center.

Although the late 1960s and early 1970s were a period of student unrest, Hofstra was spared much of the violence that occurred at other educational institutions. Matters were settled peacefully here, and as a result, changes were made in both academic programming and in student life.

By 1970 Hofstra established the School of Law, and the first class was admitted in September of that year. In 1973 a Phi Beta Kappa charter was granted to Hofstra. During the recession of the 1970s, and because of declining enrollments, Hofstra was forced to respond by cutting back its staff. As a result, administrative changes took place, and the first imperative was to reestablish a balanced budget. The turnaround in enrollment came in the fall of 1976 and included students from a great diversity of geographic, economic and ethnic backgrounds. Hofstra was well on its way to becoming more of a nationally and internationally recognized educational institution. In 1981 Hofstra was publicly acclaimed as the first private university in the United States to achieve the goal of making all of the University's programs and activities architecturally barrier-free, and in 1984 the University hosted the International Games for the Disabled. What had begun as a resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees in 1963, became part of campus life, as each new building was and is designed to accommodate those with physical disabilities.

By the 1980s, the University hosted more than 500 cultural events annually, including art shows, film festivals, seminars, concerts, drama and dance programs, and both national and international conferences. One of the most successful and prestigious events has been the Presidential Conference series, which began with an examination of the administrations of U.S. presidents since Hofstra's founding. Presidents who have visited the campus include Dwight D. Eisenhower, Gerald Ford, Jimmy Carter, George H. Bush and William Jefferson Clinton, either for these conferences, or for honors or campaign visits.

Hofstra University has consistently provided students with state-of-the-art facilities, whether it was for studying broadcast journalism or participating in intercollegiate sports. The Television Institute was established in the spring of 1986; James M. Shuart Stadium was the first outdoor stadium in the country to receive Balsam Turf in 1988; and Breslin Hall, a building dedicated to classrooms, was completed in 1990. By 1993 a bird sanctuary was created on the North Campus while outdoor sculpture was placed in select areas on both the North and South Campuses. In the 1990s Hofstra continued to update its curriculum and add courses for its students, including the establishment of the School of Communication in 1995 and the School for University Studies in 1996.

In 2005 the School of Communication celebrated its 10th year as a college at Hofstra University, while Hofstra University Honors College celebrated the graduation of its first class. In fact, every one of Hofstra's colleges had an outstanding year, and each played an integral role in the growth of the University. The highlight of 2005, which included the involvement of all areas of the University, was the 11th presidential conference, *William Jefferson Clinton: The "New Democrat" From Hope.* In a fascinating 80-minute speech, President Clinton himself offered a critique of his administration and record before an audience of nearly 5,000 students, scholars and Hofstra community members.

The 2006-2007 academic year included many landmark events and programs. The year began with a symposium that explored how the tragic events of September 11, 2001 have forever changed our world, as well as a series of lectures and concerts celebrating the 250th anniversary of the birth of Mozart. Hofstra's Center for Civic Engagement launched a variety of inaugural events geared toward encouraging students to be aware and active citizens. There were faculty installation ceremonies for the newly created Kalikow Chair in Presidential Studies and the Monsignor Thomas J. Hartman Chair in Catholic Studies. Some students spent their spring break in Bluff, Utah, working on a Navajo reservation, while others spent 10 weeks of the spring 2007 semester on a "European Odyssey," traveling through 12 European countries.

The 2007-2008 academic year saw the unfolding of some of the most significant events in Hofstra's history. In October Hofstra President Stuart Rabinowitz announced Hofstra's plans to open a medical school in partnership with North Shore-LIJ Health System. The proposed Hofstra University School of Medicine took a major step forward in March when a joint agreement was finalized between Hofstra and North Shore-LIJ and the appointment of a dean, Lawrence G. Smith, M.D., was announced. Dr. Smith had served as North Shore-LIJ's chief medical officer.

In November the Commission on Presidential Debates announced that it had selected the University as the site of the third and final presidential debate, which will be held October 15, 2008. To engage students and the public in the political process, Hofstra launched an innovative program titled Educate '08. Throughout the spring 2008 semester this series brought and will continue to bring a variety of high-profile speakers to campus. Distinguished guests thus far have included Adam Nagourney of *The New York Times*; Charlie Cook, publisher of *The Cook Political Report*; presidential adviser and Harvard University professor David Gergen; Pulitzer Prize-winning columnist Maureen Dowd and *The Weekly Standard* editor William Kristol; conservative voice and political adviser Mary Matalin; and political icon and media personality James Carville.

In March President Rabinowitz announced that His Holiness the 14th Dalai Lama, Tenzin Gyatso, is the first recipient of Hofstra's international Guru Nanak Interfaith Prize. The prize, which recognizes efforts to facilitate interfaith dialogue, will be presented to His Holiness in November 2008 in India by a delegation of Hofstra officials, the family of Sardar Ishar Singh Bindra, which established the prize at Hofstra, and former Indian Prime Minister I.K. Gujral, a member of the Guru Nanak Interfaith Prize Honorary Committee. The Dalai Lama reciprocated by agreeing to visit Hofstra in the near future.

Other newsworthy events during the course of this year included the expansion of Hofstra's Center for Suburban Studies into the National Center for Suburban Studies; the launch of the Wilbur F. Breslin Center for Real Estate Studies; the opening of NewsHub, a state-of-the-art converged newsroom and multimedia classroom within the School of Communication; the 50th anniversary of the John Cranford Adams Playhouse; and the announcement that four Hofstra faculty members received Fulbright grants.

When our doors opened on September 23, 1935, 19 faculty in four programs of study taught a few hundred students in one building, Hofstra Hall. Few would have predicted Hofstra's tremendous growth over the past 73 years. Today, almost 13,000 students – with 300 undergraduate and graduate programs from which to choose – learn from more than 500 full-time faculty on our 240-acre campus. Our faculty are leading scholars in their disciplines, and our more than 100,000 alumni are experiencing great success in their chosen careers.

Just as commencement is the celebration of continued academic and professional growth for our students, Hofstra University continues to grow and evolve to meet the needs of a new generation of students.

Commencement Notes

THE FLAG

The Hofstra flag, bearing the seal of the University, was presented to Hofstra on April 19, 1940, by Dr. Alexander Loudon, envoy extraordinary and minister plenipotentiary, in the name of Her Majesty, Wilhelmina, queen of the Netherlands. The seal is derived from the coat of arms of the House of Orange-Nassau. The motto, "Je maintiendray," means "I stand steadfast."

THE CEREMONIAL MACE

The ceremonial mace, carried by the grand marshal in the academic procession, was given to Hofstra by Halsted Billings Vander Poel, son of former Trustee W. Halsted Vander Poel.

The mace is made of silver with a shaft of ebony. Its design is based upon one of the oldest maces of Yale University, dating from the time of Queen Anne. Engraved upon the head is the Hofstra seal. Around the upper portion of the haft appears the quotation from the Book of Proverbs: "The hearing ear, and the seeing eye, the Lord hath made even both of them."

The history of the mace in ceremonies began in the 13th century when ceremonial maces were borne by the sergeant at arms, a royal bodyguard established in France by Phillip II and in England by Richard I. When used in our Commencement Exercises, its presence symbolizes the authority by which Commencement is held and under which degrees are granted.

THE GONFALONS

Of the 10 gonfalons, five of the pennantlike ensigns plus the Hofstra seal were first presented in University ceremonies during the dedication of the Hofstra Library in 1967. The gonfalon for the School of Law was added in 1970, followed by the University Libraries' gonfalon in 1993, the School of Communication gonfalon in 1996, the School for University Studies' gonfalon in 1997, and the Honors College gonfalon in 2001. The history of the ceremonial use of gonfalons seems lost in antiquity. Probably best remembered is their appearance at the head of the parades of the Crusades where they presented the coats of arms of legion commanders. The gonfalons of Hofstra carry the seals of the colleges and schools of the University.

The seal of Hofstra is worked in threads of gold, silver, red, blue and green against a background of white silk, derived from the great seal of the House of Orange-Nassau, and is at the center of the stage. (See note under "The Flag.")

The gonfalons are displayed from left to right.

The gonfalon of Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences carries the seal of the province of Friesland, the original home of the Hofstra family. The pennant below the seal has the colors of Hofstra, blue and gold, at the left and right, and the colors of the college, white for arts and gold for sciences, through the center.

The School of Education and Allied Human Services' gonfalon carries the seal of the province of Groningen. The colors of Hofstra trim the pennant, while the light blue of education is the center color. The gonfalon of New College carries the seal of the province of Zeeland. The University blue and gold trim the sides of the pennant, with the white center band proclaiming the liberal arts philosophy of New College.

The gonfalon of the Frank G. Zarb School of Business carries the seal of the province of Gelderland. The University blue and gold trim the pennant, with the traditional "drab" filling the center stripe of the gonfalon.

The gonfalon of Hofstra Law School carries the seal of Noord Brabant province, is trimmed in the University colors, and carries a band of purple through the center to indicate law.

The gonfalon of the School of Communication carries the seal of the province of Arnhem. The University blue and gold trim the panel of lavender and deep purple with a center panel of white representing the arts.

The gonfalon of Honors College adapts the seal of the Frisian town of Tytsjerksteradiel. The pennant design uses the University colors in a traditional woven heraldic pattern representing the interrelationship of disciplines in Honors College.

The Hofstra University Libraries' gonfalon carries the seal of the province of Rotterdam. University colors trim the pennant. The center area carries the colors of all the colleges and schools and is overlaid with a band of lemon yellow, representing the discipline of library science.

The gonfalon of the Center for Continuing Education and Professional Advancement (formerly known as University College for Continuing Education) carries the seal of Limburg province. University colors trim the pennant, and the center area carries the colors of all the colleges and schools.

The seal on the gonfalon for the School for University Studies comes from the Dutch municipality of Apeldoorn in the province of Gelderland. The white center symbolizes the arts and letters. The adjacent strips of gold and blue represent the colors of Hofstra University, and the border of red and blue is reminiscent of the colors of the flag of the modern state of the Netherlands.

THE MARSHALS' SCAPULARS

The marshals in today's academic procession are wearing specially designed scapulars of their offices. The scapulars draw their basic characteristics from the official seal of the University. Each is designed against a background of silver thread, laid with gold lace and embroidered threads of red, blue and green, the colors of the Hofstra seal.

The scapular of the grand marshal carries the University seal in full color as the breastplate. The breastplates of the other marshals are linked with other significant sections of the seal. The badges of the trustee and guest marshal, faculty marshal, and graduate marshal carry four, three, or two tassels of gold, in order of rank, while the scapulars of the highest rank, grand marshal, and the baccalaureate marshal are without tassels. Assistant marshals carry batons.

These badges of office and the gonfalons were designed and executed by Gabriel Jooris and family, working in cooperation with Robert D. Noble, former secretary of the University, 1954-1984. The Libraries' gonfalon was designed by a committee of the Library staff under the direction of Dr. Charles R. Andrews, former dean of the Joan and Donald E. Axinn Library. It was hand sewn by Louise McCourt and dedicated in November 1993. The School of Communication gonfalon was also sewn by Louise McCourt and dedicated during the 1996 Commencement Exercises. The gonfalon for the School for University Studies was designed by David C. Christman, former dean of the School for University Studies, sewn by Louise McCourt, and dedicated in 1997. The gonfalon for Honors College was designed by Dr. J. Stephen Russell, former dean of Honors College, and sewn by Louise McCourt.

ACADEMIC HERALDRY

The wearing of caps, gowns, and hoods at college and university functions dates to the Middle Ages, when they were first worn by monks and students for warmth in the damp and drafty 12th-century castles and halls of learning. Through the years their styles and colors have come to represent certain specific meanings.

Gowns for the bachelor's degree have a semistiff yoke, long pleated front, and intricate shirring across the shoulders and back. The bachelor's gown is worn closed and is distinguished primarily by its long pointed sleeves.

The gown for the master's degree has the same yoke effect as that of the bachelor's, but is designed so that it may be worn open or closed. The back of the sleeve is oblong and cut square, with the front part carrying a cutaway arc.

Gowns for the doctoral degree may also be worn open or closed. They have long velvet panels down the front and three velvet bars on the bell-shaped sleeves. This velvet trimming may be either black or the color distinctive of the field of learning to which the degree pertains.

Members of the Hofstra University Board of Trustees wear academic robes and caps in the distinctive colors of the University. A small, embroidered replica of the seal of the University is worn on each lapel.

It is the hood that gives color and definitive meaning to the academic costume. The hood is of varying sizes for master's and doctoral degrees and of material to match the gown. It is lined with the color or colors of the institution conferring the degree. The hood is bordered with velvet of the proper width and color to indicate the field of learning.

. Maize	Library Science	Lemon
	Medicine	Green
. White	Music	Pink
	Nursing	Apricot
. Drab	Oratory (Speech)	Silver Gray
Lilac	Pharmacy	Olive Green
. Copper	Philosophy	Dark Blue
Light Blue	Physical Education	Sage Green
. Orange	Public Administration, includi	ng
	Foreign Service	Peacock Blue
Brown	Public Health	Salmon Pink
. Russet	Science	Golden Yellow
. Maroon	Social Work	Citron
. Crimson	Theology	Scarlet
Purple		
	White Drab Lilac Copper Light Blue Orange Brown Russet Maroon Crimson	Medicine

Academic Honors

Some undergraduate students in today's ceremony are wearing special scapulars that identify them as honors graduates. They have earned this distinction by maintaining a high grade point average and by completing the requirements for University honors.

Dean's List honors are awarded each semester to freshmen who earn a 3.3 or higher grade point average, and to sophomores, juniors and seniors who earn a grade point average of 3.4 or higher.

Full-time students who achieve a 4.0 grade point average in a given semester are designated Provost's Scholars.

University honors are awarded upon completion of a series of seminars in Honors College with a 3.6 or higher grade point average.

Baccalaureate degrees with distinction are conferred upon students who have achieved the following grade point averages:

summa cum laude 3.9 magna cum laude 3.8 cum laude 3.6

Departmental honors are bestowed upon graduates who have successfully completed special requirements in their majors. There are two degrees of honors: high honors and honors. The degree of honors is based on achievement in honors essays or seminars and grades in department courses.

Master's degrees with distinction are conferred upon students who have attained a minimum grade point average of 3.75.

```
ALPHA EPSILON DELTA, national premedical honor society
ALPHA EPSILON RHO, honor society within the National Broadcasting Society
ALPHA KAPPA DELTA, international sociology honor society
ALPHA MU ALPHA, national honor society in marketing
ALPHA PSI OMEGA, national drama honor society
ALPHA SIGMA LAMBDA, national honor society for nontraditional adult students
BETA ALPHA PSI, national honor society for financial information professionals
BETA BETA, national biological honor society
BETA GAMMA SIGMA, honor society serving collegiate schools of business accredited by AAC SB International
CHI SIGMA IOTA, international honor society for counselors in training,
    counselor educators and professional counselors
ENGLISH HONOR SOCIETY, Hofstra University society for English majors
ETA SIGMA GAMMA, national professional health education honor society
GAMMA KAPPA ALPHA, national Italian honor society
GOLDEN KEY, international honor society for all academic fields
KAPPA DELTA PI, international honor society in education
KAPPA MU EPSILON, national mathematics honor society
LAMBDA ALPHA, national collegiate honor society for anthropology
LAMBDA PI ETA, National Communication Association honor society
OMICRON DELTA EPSILON, international economics honor society
PHI ALPHA THETA, international history honor society
PHI BETA KAPPA SOCIETY, oldest and most prestigious undergraduate honors organization in the United States
PHI DELTA KAPPA, international professional education honor society
PHI ETA SIGMA, national freshman honor society
PI DELTA PHI, national French honor society
PI GAMMA MU, international social science honor society
PI KAPPA LAMBDA, national music honor society
```

UPSILON PHI DELTA, honor society of the Association of University Programs in Health Administration

UPSILON PI EPSILON, international honor society for computing and information disciplines

PI SIGMA ALPHA, national political science honor society

SIGMA DELTA PI, national collegiate Hispanic honor society

SOCIETY FOR COLLEGIATE JOURNALISTS, Pi Delta Epsilon Chapter, national honor society for meritorious work on campus media

PSI CHI, national psychology honor society

SIGMA PI, Hofstra University speech honor society SIGMA PI SIGMA, national physics honor society

Honorary Degree Recipient

MARTIN J. SULLIVAN

Martin J. Sullivan is president and chief executive officer of American International Group, Inc. (AIG), a leading global insurance and financial services organization operating in 130 countries and jurisdictions. Mr. Sullivan was vice chairman and co-chief operating officer from May 2002 until March 2005, when he was elected to his current position. He also serves on the AIG board of directors.

Since he became CEO, Mr. Sullivan has been implementing a "Deliver the Firm" strategy to satisfy customer needs and grow shareholder value by bringing the full range of AIG's products and services to customers around the world. Mr. Sullivan has also taken aggressive steps to strengthen the AIG brand globally and has implemented a number of measures to improve corporate governance, diversity and responsibility.

Mr. Sullivan joined AIG in the finance department of American International Underwriters (AIU), AIG's non-life insurance company in the United Kingdom, in 1971. Three years later, he accepted a position in the property department, then held a series of assignments of increasing responsibility in underwriting and management in the U.K. and Ireland.

In 1988 Mr. Sullivan was named manager of AIU's London office and regional marketing manager for the U.K./Ireland Division. He was later appointed assistant managing director of AIG Europe (U.K.) Ltd. in 1989 and chief operating officer in 1991. In 1993 he became president of AIU's U.K./Ireland Division and managing director of AIG Europe (U.K.) Ltd.

Mr. Sullivan was elected senior vice president, Foreign General Insurance, in 1996 and executive vice president, Foreign General, in 1998. In 1996 he was appointed chief operating officer of AIU in New York and named president in 1997.

In addition to his leadership role at AIG, Mr. Sullivan serves numerous professional and philanthropic organizations. He is currently chairman of the US-ASEAN Business Council, an associate member of The Chartered Insurance Institute, a Fellow of the Institute of Leadership & Management and a member of the Chartered Management Institute. He also serves as a member of the board of directors of the Partnership for New York City; a director of The Geneva Association; a member of the business advisory committees of the St. George's Society and the British Memorial Garden Trust; a member of the international advisory council of Guanghua School of Management at Peking University; a member of the board of overseers, School of Risk Management, St. John's University; and a member of the board of directors of the Inner-City Scholarship Fund. He is also former president of BritishAmerican Business Inc.

Mr. Sullivan was admitted as a member of the Order of the British Empire in the 2007 Queen's Birthday Honours list.

Presidential Medal Recipients

listed in alphabetical order

ADAM LIPTAK

Adam Liptak is the national legal correspondent for *The New York Times*. His weekly column on legal affairs, "Sidebar," introduced in 2007, has been cited on the floor of the Senate, in federal appeals and district court decisions, and in editorials in *The Times* and *The Washington Post*. In the fall he will become the paper's Supreme Court reporter.

As legal correspondent, Mr. Liptak has covered the Supreme Court nominations of John Roberts and Samuel Alito; the investigation into the disclosure of the identity of Valerie Wilson, an undercover CIA operative; judicial ethics; and various aspects of the criminal justice system. He was a member of the reporting teams that examined the work of two former *Times* reporters, Jayson Blair and Judith Miller.

Articles by Mr. Liptak have also appeared in *The New Yorker, Vanity Fair, Rolling Stone, The American Lawyer* and several law reviews.

Mr. Liptak joined *The New York Times* as a copy aide in 1984, after graduating from Yale University. He returned to Yale for a law degree, graduating in 1988. After practicing law with the New York firm Cahill Gordon & Reindel for four years, he returned to *The Times* in 1992, accepting a position with the legal department. He joined the news staff in 2002.

Mr. Liptak has received a number of awards in recognition of his contributions as both law yer and journalist. In 1995 *Presstime* magazine named him one of 20 leading newspaper professionals under the age of 40. In 1999 he received the New York Press Club's John Peter Zenger Award for "defending and advancing the cause of a free press." In 2006 the same group awarded him its Crystal Gavel Award for journalism.

He has served as chairman of the New York City Bar Association's Communications and Media Law Committee, was a member of the board of the Media Law Resource Center, and has taught media law at the Columbia University School of Journalism.

THE HONORABLE DAVID A. PATERSON '83

The Honorable David A. Paterson is the 55th governor of the state of New York. Elected lieutenant governor in 2006, he was sworn in as governor on March 17, 2008.

A 1983 graduate of Hofstra Law School, Governor Paterson has served the people of New York as an elected official for 23 years. Throughout that period, he made history, setting new precedents for African-Americans and people with disabilities.

In 1985 Governor Paterson was elected to represent parts of Harlem and the Upper West Side in the New York State Senate, becoming the youngest senator in Albany. When he was elected minority leader of the State Senate in 2002, he became the first non-white legislative leader in the history of New York. In 2004 Governor Paterson again made history as the first visually impaired person to address the Democratic National Convention. He became New York's first African-American lieutenant governor in 2007 and, a year later, New York's first African-American governor.

As lieutenant governor, David Paterson led initiatives in areas such as stem cell research, renewable energy, and the prevention of domestic violence. He was also a champion for minority- and women-owned businesses in the state.

Governor Paterson, who is legally blind, is a nationally recognized advocate for persons who are visually or physically impaired. He is an elected member of the American Foundation for the Blind. He is also a member of the board of the Achilles Track Club, having completed the New York City Marathon in 1999. Governor Paterson is a member of the Democratic National Committee and a board member of the Democratic Legislative Campaign Committee.

Governor Paterson received a bachelor's degree in history from Columbia University in 1977, and is currently an adjunct professor at Columbia's School of International and Public Affairs. In 2006 he was awarded an honorary Doctor of Humane Letters from Hofstra University.

GRADUATE COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 18, 2008, 9:30 a.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

STUART RABINOWITZ, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

RICHARD N. HAYES, PH.D. Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center Assistant Professor of Management, Entrepreneurship and General Business Frank G. Zarb School of Business

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Devon Virginia Huhn, *Class of 2008* Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

MARTIN J. SULLIVAN

President and Chief Executive Officer, American International Group, Inc.

Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa

Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

DR. MARTIN J. SULLIVAN

RECOGNITION OF 2007-08 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

Presented to

JACQUELINE GRENNON BROOKS, Ed.D.

Associate Professor of Curriculum and Teaching
School of Education and Allied Human Services

VICTORIA F. GEYER, M.A.

Assistant Professor of Journalism, Media Studies and Public Relations
School of Communication

WILLIAM L. JAMES, PH.D. Professor of Marketing and International Business Frank G. Zarb School of Business

DORON MILSTEIN, B.A., '89; M.A., '91; Ph.D. Assistant Professor of Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER'S DEGREES, CERTIFICATES OF ADVANCED STUDY AND PROFESSIONAL DIPLOMAS

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF MASTER'S DEGREES, CERTIFICATES OF ADVANCED STUDY AND PROFESSIONAL DIPLOMAS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER'S DEGREE, CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY AND PROFESSIONAL DIPLOMA RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

STUART L. BASS, J.D., '79
Director of Graduate Business Programs
Frank G. Zarb School of Business
Professor of Legal Studies in Business

TERRY F. GODLOVE, Ph.D. Associate Dean for First-Year Programs Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Philosophy

KARIN J. SPENCER, Ph.D., '94
Associate Dean
School of Education and Allied Human Services

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES BERNARD J. FIRESTONE, Ph.D. Dean, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Political Science

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

BARBARA J. BOHANNON, PH.D. Associate Dean for Academic Affairs Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Associate Professor of Mathematics

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND ALLIED HUMAN SERVICES MAUREEN O. MURPHY, Ph.D.
Interim Dean, School of Education and Allied Human Services
Professor of Curriculum and Teaching

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

ASSOCIATE DEAN SPENCER

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following Commencement there will be two reception sites for graduates, guests, and members of the faculty and platform party:

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, Frank G. Zarb School of Business, and School of Communication will gather in the Main Dining Room of the Sondra and David S. Mack Student Center (North Campus).

School of Education and Allied Human Services will gather in the main lobby of Hagedorn Hall (South Campus).

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal MITCHELL L. SCHARE, Ph.D.

Professor of Psychology

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Faculty Marshal WILLIAM F. NIRODE, Ph.D.

Chair, University Senate Executive Committee

Associate Professor of Chemistry

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Graduate Marshal Bruce Alan Torff, Ed.D.

Associate Professor of Curriculum and Teaching School of Education and Allied Human Services

HONORS RECOGNITION CONVOCATION

Sunday, May 18, 2008, 1:30 p.m. John Cranford Adams Playhouse

PRESIDING

STUART RABINOWITZ, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra Collge of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PRESENTATION OF OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLAR AWARDS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

Presented to

MARTA DI MOLFETTA, CLASS OF 2008 Banking and Finance

JASON SCOTT ISAACS, CLASS OF 2008 Marketing

PRESENTATION OF THE JOAN AND DONALD E. AXINN LIBRARY UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH AWARD

DANIEL R. RUBEY, Ph.D.

Dean of Library and Information Services

RECOGNITION OF HONORS CANDIDATES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PROVOST BERLINER

JOHN D. MILLER, B.B.A., '79 Chair, University Board of Trustees

Introductions by

LIORA PEDHAZUR SCHMELKIN, PH.D. Senior Vice Provost for Academic Affairs and Dean of Graduate Studies Leo A. Guthart Distinguished Professor in Teaching Excellence Professor of Psychology

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS
THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal WARREN G. FRISINA, Ph.D.

Dean, Hofstra University Honors College

Associate Professor of Religion

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Student Marshals Marta Di Molfetta, Class of 2008

Banking and Finance

JASON SCOTT ISAACS, CLASS OF 2008

Marketing

BACCALAUREATE COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 18, 2008, 3:30 p.m. James M. Shuart Stadium

PRESIDING

STUART RABINOWITZ, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D. Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

RABBI MEIR MITELMAN, M.S.W. Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Devon Virginia Huhn, *Class of 2008* Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY PRESIDENTIAL MEDAL

Hon. David A. Paterson, J.D., '83

New York State Governor

Presented by Hon. Arthur J. Kremer, J.D.

Member, University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Medal by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

THE HONORABLE DAVID A. PATERSON

RECOGNITION OF 2007-08 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

Presented to

JACQUELINE GRENNON BROOKS, Ed.D.

Associate Professor of Curriculum and Teaching
School of Education and Allied Human Services

VICTORIA F. GEYER, M.A.

Assistant Professor of Journalism, Media Studies and Public Relations
School of Communication

WILLIAM L. JAMES, Ph.D.

Professor of Marketing and International Business
Frank G. Zarb School of Business

DORON MILSTEIN, B.A., '89; M.A., '91; Ph.D. Assistant Professor of Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PRESENTATION OF LAWRENCE A. STESSIN PRIZE FOR OUTSTANDING SCHOLARLY PUBLICATION

PROVOST BERLINER

Presented to

RONALD J. COLOMBO, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Law

Hofstra Law School

"Buy, Sell, or Hold? Analyst Fraud From Economic and Natural Law Perspectives,"
73 Brooklyn Law Review 91 (2007)

BEHAILU MAMMO, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Mathematics

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

"A Mean Value Theorem for Discriminants of Abelian Extensions of a Number Field,"

Journal of Number Theory 127 (2007), 301-325 (with B. Datskovsky)

PRESENTATION OF ALUMNI FROM THE CLASS OF 1958

Bernard J. Firestone, Ph.D. Dean, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Political Science

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

STUART L. BASS, J.D., '79
Director of Graduate Business Programs
Frank G. Zarb School of Business
Professor of Legal Studies in Business

Janice Koch, M.A., '87; Ph.D.

Director, Institute for the Development of Education in the Advanced Sciences (IDEAS)
School of Education and Allied Human Services
Professor of Curriculum and Teaching

MARC OPPENHEIM, B.A., '00 Assistant Dean, School of Communication

GAIL M. SCHWAB, PH.D. Associate Dean for Curriculum and Personnel Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of French

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS
THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following Commencement there will be a reception for graduates, guests, and members of the faculty and platform party under a tent located in front of Margiotta Hall, South Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal Mark L. Landis, Ph.D.

Professor of Political Science

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Faculty Marshal J Bret Bennington, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Geology

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Baccalaureate Marshal SARA E. HINKLE, Ph.D.

Associate Dean for Student and Community Development

Dean of Students Office

The University salutes the alumni of Hofstra's Class of 1958 and is especially delighted to welcome those members who are with us today.

G. Lansing Blackshaw
Lynn F. Coleman
Peter Demayo
Diane Wiedemann Dismuke
Dr. John K. Hickey
Joseph J. Letta
Alan Plotz
Eugene A. Smith Jr.
Michael M. Sueiro
Ross V. Weaver Jr.
Steve Weingarten
Rochelle Krutick Weissbard

HOFSTRA LAW SCHOOL COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 18, 2008, 7:30 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

STUART RABINOWITZ, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

RABBI MEIR MITELMAN, M.S.W.

Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Devon Virginia Huhn, *Class of 2008* Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY PRESIDENTIAL MEDAL

ADAM LIPTAK, J.D.

National Legal Correspondent, The New York Times

Presented by Janis M. Meyer, J.D., '81

Member, University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Medal by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

ADAM LIPTAK

PRESENTATION OF THE UNIVERSITY AWARD FOR HOFSTRA LAW SCHOOL 2007-08 TEACHER OF THE YEAR

Introduction by

Nora V. Demleitner, J.D.; LL.M. Dean and Professor of Law

Presented to

Grant M. Hayden, J.D. *Professor of Law*

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE

DEAN DEMLEITNER

CONFERRING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

ELAINE M. BOURNE, J.D. Senior Assistant Dean for Enrollment Management and Student Services

Assisted by

AKILAH N. FOLAMI, J.D. Associate Professor of Law

GRANT M. HAYDEN, J.D. *Professor of Law*

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF LAWS DEGREE

DEAN DEMLEITNER

CONFERRING OF MASTER OF LAWS DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER OF LAWS DEGREE RECIPIENTS

HON. ELAINE JACKSON STACK, J.D. Director, Master of Laws Program in Family Law

ELAINE VUKOV, M.A.

Executive Director of International Programs

PRESENTATION OF THE MAURICE A. DEANE AWARD

DEAN DEMLEITNER

PRESENTATION OF THE DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE SCHOOL AWARD

LINDA GALLER, J.D.; LL.M. Professor of Law

PRESENTATION OF THE GINA MARIA ESCARCE MEMORIAL AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE WILLIAM ERIC GOLDBERG SCHOLARSHIP

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE OUTSTANDING LAW STUDENT AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following Commencement there will be a reception for graduates, their guests, and members of the faculty and platform party at the Hofstra University Club located in David S. Mack Hall, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal RONALD H. SILVERMAN, J.D.

Peter S. Kalikow Distinguished Professor of Real Estate Law

Faculty Marshal NORMAN I. SILBER, J.D.

Professor of Law

Student Marshals Holning Lau, J.D.

Associate Professor of Law

KATRINA FISCHER KUH, J.D. Associate Professor of Law

Honors Candidates

The following students graduated August 31, 2007, December 31, 2007, or January 31, 2008, or will graduate May 31, 2008, or August 31, 2008. All candidates who have a cumulative grade point average of 3.55 or higher are considered Honors Candidates. Only those degree recipients with a final grade point average of 3.6 or higher will officially qualify for graduation with distinction.

Psychology

August 31, 2007, Degree Recipients

JILLIAN BREITFELLER MATTHEW MICHAEL CARNOVALE LAURA CHERYL COHEN ADAM JOSEPH DE LUCIA DESMOND FRANCIS EMMETT KIRIAKI FOTIADIS CHRISTIAN HILAIRE RAYMOND KARAM MEHNAZ KHALFAN DARNISHA ALON LEWIS SEKAYI N. LIBURD JESSIE MARIE OSBORNE STEVEN M. OUEIROLO MELISSA LEIGH RITTMANN LAURA ELIZABETH RODELL LISA SARDO-SIEGMANN JUSTIN SLOSSER

Fine Arts Accounting Fine Arts Professional Studies Broadcast Journalism Mechanical Engineering and Mathematics Political Science Psychology EnglishGeology Public Relations Mechanical Engineering English and Theater Arts Print Journalism Professional Studies Finance and Accounting Accounting

December 31, 2007, Degree Recipients

JANESA MONIQUE VELAZQUEZ

SONIA YVETTE VALENTIN

JILLIAN J. ANDERSON
TAMARA RICKIE BARGIEL
LAUREN ASHLEY BAYER
JENNA RENEE BOYD
JESSICA MARIE CARRUBA
ROBERT L. COOPER
LACEY NICOLE DANKO
GERLANDO DE CASTRO
ISABELLA DE MEDICI
MICHELANGELO DI NARO
MELISSA DROBENARE
NADIA FAROOQ

KRISTINA THERESA FENNELL ANDREW DAVID FERRELL

EILEEN CATHERINE FERRY SABBATINO GALEOTAFIORE LORETTA MARIE GIANNONE CHRISTINE ANN GIOIA

MARTHA CECILIA GIRALDO-RIORDAN

DEREK GLASSMAN
ELANA GLUZMAN
MIRIAM EVA GOLDMAN
NICOLE CARA GOLDSTEIN
JAMES SCOTT GOULD
MATTHEW T. HARAHUSH
DIANE LEIGH HASHIMOTO
VANESSA MARIE IADEVAIO
ANDREW GEORGE KOSKOTAS
BELMA KRIJESTORAC

COLIN D. LABRIE BRITTANY REBECCA LEVENBROWN

KATIE LYNN LISHANSKY GENEVIEVE MARIE LYSEN MICHAEL JOSEPH MACCHIO III

SUSAN M. MADDEN MAYRA MAISCH

PRITI MALIK

JOHN-PAUL MANNEBACH STEPHEN MARTINI Physician Assistant Studies Athletic Training

Psychology Audio, Video and Film

Professional Studies

English Professional Studies

Audio/Radio Physician Assistant Studies

Physician Assistant Stud Comparative Literature

History

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Sociology

Film Studies and Production

Marketing Biology Professional Studies

Biology

Psychology Health Education Physician Assistant Studies Political Science and Sociology Information Technology Physician Assistant Studies Engineering Science

Public Relations Physician Assistant Studies

Finance Political Science Management American Studies

English and English Education

Liberal Arts
Music Education
Professional Studies
Professional Studies
Broadcast Journalism

History and Social Studies Education

Management

ELENA MEDINA
THOMAS MERCURIO
JOHN DOWNEY MILLER, JR.

Psychology and Russian
Physical Education
English and English Education

AMANDA RAYE MOWRY

Film Studies and Production and Asian Studies

DIANNA C. MUSCA Psychology
JAMES HYUCK OH Accounting and Finance

BRENDAN JOSEPH O'REILLY
JOSEPH F. PALUMBO
ANGELIKI PAPPAS
Political Science

MARY ELIZABETH PETRONZI English and Elementary Education

HEATHER PLEICKHARDT Psychology

KATHLEEN MARY QUINN Marketing

ROBERT JAMES RENDA Accounting

BRIAN JOSHUA SAFRAN Political Science

KERIAKE SEMERTZIDES Biology

JACQUELINE PATRICIA SHERBOW English

SOTIRIA ANARGYROS STAVROPOULOS Music

SUIRIA ANARGTROS STAVROPOULOS
EDWARD V. SULLIVAN
JENNIFER R. TARDIBUONO
English

MIRANDA PAULINE THOMAS Film Studies and Production

NICOLE M. USSIA
GERALD MICHAEL VIOLA
EDITA VYSOCKYTE
BRETT STEPHEN WAGNER
JENNIFER ANN WILSON
Fine Arts Education
Accounting
Finance
Finance
Psychology

January 31, 2008, Degree Recipients

MAURO SALVATORE MAIETTA Biology and Psychology

JENNA VERA MELILLI Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

May 31, 2008, Degree Candidates

ALESSANDRA ABBALLE Mathematics and Mathematics Education

SARA AHMED

JASON AINGORN

CHARLENE M. ALESSIO

RYAN PATRICK AMES

Health Education
Finance and Economics
Accounting
Political Science

DANA AMIR PAIRICK AMES Pointed science

Pointed science

Psychology and Elementary Education

RICHARD ASCATIGNO

MICHELLE AZOULAY

KATHARINE M. BAER

ROBERT BARBARELLO

History

Music

ROBERT BARBARELLO

Film Studies and Production

CHRISTINA M. BARBUTO

MICHAEL WILLIAM BARNWELL

CHRISTINA MARIE BEAM

Drome and English

CHRISTINA MARIE BEAM

ROSEANNE CLAIRE BEAMUD

DAVID OWEN BEEDE

CARA ANN BELLER

DAVID OWEN BEEDE

CARA MUSIC

RACHEL BERSE Liberal Arts

CAROLYN BERTLEY
HEATHER ELIZABETH BEZARRO
ESHA BHARDWAJ

And the street of the street

MEGAN F. BISHOP

MAGGIE ROSE BIUNNO

Public Relations and Political Science
Print Journalism

KRISTINA M. BOOTH Psychology MARIA BOULTADAKIS History MATTHEW ROBERT BOYER Accounting HEATHER ANN BRAGG Psychology THOMAS PATRICK BRENNAN Print Journalism DAVID THOMAS BRIDGES Music KATHERINE ROSE BROWN Accounting RICHARD BRUST Chemistry NICOLE ELLEN BUCH Psychology SAMANTHA LEIGH BUCHER Italian

ADAM M. BURGESS Theater Arts
STEPHANIE MARY BRIDGET BURKE Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

MARIVI CABAN Accounting

APRIL RENAE CACCAVALE

DE ANNA ROSE CAIATI

STEVEN R. CALDER

Accounting

RAFAL CEBULA Asian Studies and Labor Studies

JASON CHANSILP
SAMUEL LAFONTANT CHERILUS
MITSU R. CHEVALIER

History
Finance
Psychology

DANIELLA CHICHI JOSEPH SALVATORE CHILMAN

MALAIKAH CHOUDHRY

MEGAN CAROLYN CICCARELLO KELLY RUTH COLE

SAMANTHA A. COOPER WILLIAM J. COPPOLA, JR. WHITNEE MAIRI COSTABEL PATRICK GERARD COSTELLO

TERESA ANTONINA COZZOLINO

REBECCA M. CUNDIFF CHERYL L. CURRY

JULIA R. CUTLER MELINDA ROSE CZAJA

VINCENT JAMES DAEMPFLE

MICHELE E. D'ALTORIO KRYSTEN ELIZABETH D'AMATO ADRIA LYNN DEBALSI

AMANDA JEAN DECAMP LUCY ANNE DEFRANCISCI ELIZABETH ANNE DEL VECCHIO ALLISON ANN DELUCA

CHRISTOPHER J. DELUCA GEORGE FRANK DELUCA ANDREW J. DEMSKY BRIAN P. DESIMONE

JULIANA DEVITO MARTA DI MOLFETTA

LUKA DJORDJEVIC

ALISON LOREN DOBRY

PAMELA DRESLINSKI MICHAEL F. DUPREZ

WILLIAM JOSEPH DURCAN ERICA LINDSEY EDWARDS

MALEEVA FARRELL EPPERSON

KARA FARLEY

JESSICA NICOLE FERGUSON CHRISTINA MARIE FERRARA AMANDA ELIZABETH FISCHBACH LAURA ELIZABETH FORNARO JILLIAN MARY FOURNIER DANIELLE MARIE FOWLER JONATHAN DAVID FRANKEL KEVIN J. GALANTE

CHRISTINA MARIE GALLO ASHLEY MARIE GAUVIN

STACEY KARA GEFFNER ANNA GERSHTEYN

DANIEL JOHN GEYER BLAKE THOMAS GIANNINY

ALLA GIZERSKAYA ANDREW S. GLASER MARISSA LYNN GLASS MICHAEL NEIL GOLDMAN

CARLOS ALBERTO GONZALEZ

ALAN JAMES GRAHAM KRISTEN ALEXANDRA GRASSO

CLAIRE MARIE GRAVES

ASHLEY ELIZABETH GRAY BRANDEN DEBRO GREEN

JENNIFER A. GREULICH BRUNO CAVALCANTI GUARANA TEAGAN J. HALLAHAN

MARYKATE HARWOOD SARAH ANN HAUSCHILD

KELLY ANN HAYWARD RYAN K. HENRY

REBECCA DEBORAH HOM

FADIA HOOSEIN

BRIANNA ROSE HORTON

DEVON VIRGINIA HUHN SANDRA HUSKIC KATHRYN E. HYLTON JENNIFER MARIE INTERLANDI JASON SCOTT ISAACS CRISTA MARIE JACKSON STEPHANIE BRYNA JACOBS

OMOTARA SOFOLA JAMES

Marketing English Political Science

Spanish and Foreign Language Education

Theater Arts Public Relations MusicMarketing Management

Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Film Studies and Production

English Drama

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Computer Engineering

English Public Relations Psychology Print Journalism History Music Education Accounting Creative Arts English Audio, Video and Film

Accounting Geology Banking and Finance

Finance

English and Elementary Education

Psychology Accounting

Political Science and History

Marketing

Film Studies and Production

Political Science Accounting Fine Arts Public Relations Music Education Music Education Marketing Management Accounting Biology

Broadcast Journalism

Accounting

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Accounting Finance Biology Exercise Specialist Management

Management History and Social Studies Education

English Theater Arts

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

English Accounting

Video/TV and Business Film Studies and Production

Accounting

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Public Relations

English and English Education

Sociology

Accounting and Finance

English and Elementary Education

Music Education Political Science Music Accounting Marketing Theater Arts Political Science English

PETER JORDAN Finance MICHAEL HUGO KALLMEYER LAUREN MICHELLE KAPLAN Political Science

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

RUSSELL J. KARAS Political Science CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL KARPOWICZ TRACEY JENA KATOF Dance Biology MARGARITA KATS BENJAMIN SCOTT KAYE English

SHOEL RICARDO KHODAI Political Science NAMON J. KHOKHAR Finance KRISTEN LEE KJELLGREN International Business

GREGORY JAMES KLEEHAMMER, JR. International Business and Marketing JESSICA TARA KNOBLER History and Social Studies Education KATHERINA SOPHIA KOMISARJEVSKY Professional Studies

LINDA AMY KORMENDI Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences DAVID ROMANOVICH KORTAVA Political Science and Philosophy

MICHAEL DAKIN KUTNER Management SARA LACENERE Psychology

CHRISTOPHER NICHOLAS LANGAN Film Studies and Production MEGAN ELIZABETH LANZARONE Theater Arts

ANTHONY DAVID LARSON Finance SAMUEL MARK LAZUR Broadcast Journalism SAMANTHA ANN LEGER Psychology

JESSICA LEMP EnglishKATHRYN TAYLOR LESTER Accounting MATTHEW LETTINI Audio/Radio

ALLISON S. LEVINE English and Elementary Education

JAMIE-LEE LOCHREN Accounting LENA-MARIE LOMBARDI Public Relations JENNY LOWCHYJ Public Relations

ALEXANDRA LENA LUPO Mathematics and Mathematics Education

BIANCA LUPO Exercise Specialist JOSEPH ANTHONY MAIETTA Finance MARY-KATHRYN DELUCA MAISTO Sociology

PATRICIA MARTINIQUE MANGIOCCO History and Social Studies Education CHRISTA MARIE MARINO Accounting

LISA MARIE MARINO Mathematics and Mathematics Education

ADAM STEVEN MARKOWITZ Film Studies and Production

HEATHER MARTILLA Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education ALLISON MARIE MARTIN Public Relations

STEPHANIE MASTRANGELO English and Elementary Education MELISSA MARIE MCCABE Psychology and Elementary Education

QUINN KRISTINA MCCLURE Music Education VALERIE ANN MCDONALD Marketing BONNIE LEE MCKASTY Public Relations SHAUN D. MCQUEARY Computer Science

JAMES PATRICK MEISSLER Philosophy and English MARIA IRENE MELENDEZ Marketing LUIGI MENDUNI Fine Arts

HEATHER LYNN MERCADANTE Philosophy and Political Science CANDICE ANN MILLER Interdisciplinary Studies

Applied Physics DAVID JACOB MILLER JONATHAN MILLER Finance ALISON MINOTT Psychology KRISTEN MOLLICA English KELSEY ELIZABETH MONTANARI Social Sciences

AMY LYN MORGAN Community Health KAITLIN ASHLEY MORRIS Mass Media Studies BRANDON SCOTT NEWMAN Legal Studies in Business KATHRYN ALICIA NOONAN Music Education BERNADETTE JUSTINA NORWICK Accounting KELLY ANN NOWIK Music Education

KIMBERLY LYNN NUSS History and Social Studies Education

BRANDON PATRICK EDWARD O'BRIEN English

ERIN DELOREY O'DAY English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

ANNA ODINTSOVA Accounting ELENA ROSE OFFERMAN Theater Arts SHELLANE MARIE OGOSHI International Business NICOLE AMANDA OHR Dance and Psychology SEAN MICHAEL O'KANE Print Journalism STEVEN J. ORBON Anthropology Legal Studies in Business

MAISIE BRUCE OSTEEN ALEXANDRA PANTZIS Psychology CONSTANTINA PAPADOPOULOS History

KATE PAVELCHAK Sociology and Elementary Education

JOSEPH PAUL PAWLOWSKI Mathematics RACHEL ELYSE PEARL Theater Arts

LAURI ERIK PEKKALA Video/Television and Political Science

CARISSA MARIE PELUSO Finance

ALESSANDRA PEREZ Political Science and Mass Media Studies JESSICA ANN PETRILLI Legal Studies in Business

JESSE POLICASTRO History BRITTANY LEIGH POLLARD Music[°] JESSICA MARIE PULCINI Dance XIAONA QIU Accounting CAITLYN RAPELJE Dance SPIRO RAZIS Biochemistry KIRBY LEE REED Print Journalism KRYSTEN MARIE RIGNANESE

KARI ANNE RIVARA English and English Education

Social Sciences

ZAHRA RIZVI Fine Arts TIMOTHY JAMES ROBERTSON Print Journalism THOMAS GLENN ROGERS Accounting JEFFREY S. ROTH Accounting NICOLE N. ROZAKIS Management

MATTHEW NEIL RUBENFELD Film Studies and Production MATTHEW RUBIN Theater Arts

MARY ELIZABETH RUNKLE Dance JULIANN S. RYAN Biology CARLI G. SAFTCHICK Political Science MICHAEL ANTHONY SARACINO Management MATTHEW JOHN SBROCCHI Management ALLIE SCHIFFMILLER Accounting GRACE LAUREN SCHNEIDER English DANIELLE LOUISE SCHULTZ Dance ANNE-MARIE SCHUMACHER English

COLIN SCHUR Fine Arts and Drama

ANDREA J. SENIA Psychology ANNIE KATHLEEN SFERRAZZA English HENRY SCOTT SHAPIRO Political Science DANIELLE A. SHEELER Psychology CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH SICILIANO Audio, Video and Film

LAUREN A. SIMONIS Marketing IZABELA SLESZYNSKI Finance SHAUN MICHAEL SLIGHT History DUYREN T. SMITH Finance SARAH ELIZABETH SMITH English BETH LAUREN SMOLEN Accounting

DOUGLAS MICHAEL SNODDERLY Film Studies and Production VEASNA SO Business Economics

DANIEL JAMES SOLDANO Management

GEOFFREY SORENSEN Broadcast Journalism and Political Science

GARY ALEXANDER STAUROWSKY International Business

BRITTANY NICOLE STEFFENS English ALEXANDRA STEINBERG English and English Education

WHITNEY ELIZABETH STONE Theater Arts MANRIJA SUH Fine Arts

DOROTHY MARIE SWALES Music Education MAJA SZUMARSKA Political Science and Philosophy

PAUL JOZEF SZYSZKO Finance LALITA TANGPIPITH Fine Arts

KATRINA ANN TASKER Theater Arts and Political Science

TRICIA ANN TAYLOR Psychology

LISA MARIE TERRANA Biology and Philosophy

KATHERYN VENETIA TERRIS Religion and Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences HALLIE FAYE THALER Geology

KIMBERLY LYNN TOOLE Accounting PHILIP MICHAEL TORREGROSA Physical Education STACY L. TROIANO Print Journalism OWEN MARK VALENTINE Biochemistry

DANIELLE VANBLERCK Mathematics and Elementary Education

DANIELLE LYNN VILLANI English MICHAEL JAY VITORI Finance KAYLA MICHELLE WALKER Print Journalism ANDREW STEVEN WASSERMAN Management MATTHEW PRICE WEAVER Theater Arts

MOLLY WEDGWOOD Video/Television and Film JESSICA ELISE WEISENSELL Mass Media Studies

JENNIFER MARIE WELLS Music CHRISTINE M. WHITE Psychology MICHELE A. WHITE Management JENNIFER ILENE WIENER Sociology LAURA WILLIAMS English

TARA ANNE WILLIAMSON Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

CHRISTIAN RONALD WINTOUR Political Science and Finance

ROBERT P. YAWMAN III Political Science ELITSA V. YOTKOVA American Studies BRETT R. ZOELLER Broadcast Journalism

ADI ZYCH Psychology

August 31, 2008, Degree Participants

ELIZABETH A. BALTAZAR PETER ANTHONY CAMPBELL IAN DANIEL FLAHERTY NKECHI HOOPER NAVEED IQBAL KRISTINA ROSE KANARAS ROBERT J. NOBILE MEGAN MARIE O'BRIEN NICHOLAS M. PORCARO KENNETH RANDOLPH PORPORA MELISSA ELIZABETH RITZ JULIE M. SCHREIBER

CHRISTOPHER CHARLES YACK QIANXI ZHANG

Accounting Finance Accounting Marketing Community Health Community Health Management Public Relations FinancePrint Journalism

Psychology and Elementary Education

Fine Arts

Professional Studies Psychology

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

BACHELOR OF **BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

ABDULLAH AHMAD OSCAR O. ARGUETA JOHN CASSIMIS ANGELO JOHN DELBORGO III MICHAEL KOCHEN ARTHUR JOSEPH RIZZO, JR. JAMES LOUIS SABELLICO JESSICA ANN SCHMIDLIN RYAN MICLE TAYLOR ANDREA J. WRIGHT

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES JOSEPHINE ABIZEID RICHARD ACEVEDO LOGAN DOUGLAS ADLER JASON AINGORN AMOS AKINYOOYE CHARLENE M. ALESSIO JENNIFER ANGELA ALEXATOS MATTHEW ALFIN INDIA YASMIN ALI STEPHEN ANTHONY ALLOCCA CLIFFORD BRIAN ANGLADE MARK O. ATTRIDE JACQUELINE SWEET ATWOOD ANTHONY J. AVERSANO THERESA MARIE AYALA MELISSA ROSE BALBOA BRYAN M. BARRIENTOS DANIEL ROBERT BAUER KRISTY A. BEKMESSIAN TANIA ANNE BELLIA JOHN FRANK BENCINA CAROLYN BERTLEY KAREEN BLAISE BENJAMIN M. BOBRICK BRADLEY CASDEN BORRIELLO TANNER DEAN BORTOLOTTI MATTHEW LOUIS ROBERT BOWE MATTHEW ROBERT BOYER TIMOTHY JOSEPH BRACKEN KAITLIN ELIZABETH BROWN KATHERINE ROSE BROWN MARISSA M. BROXMEYER CHRISTOPHER A. BUCARIA MICHAEL ALEXANDER BUCHANAN MARIA BUFFOLINO CHRISTOPHER JAMES BURKE THOMAS E. BURKE MARIVI CABAN APRIL RENAE CACCAVALE JONATHAN K. CAGNARD DE ANNA ROSE CAIATI PAULA GRACE CALABRESE STEVEN R. CALDER JOSEPH ANTHONY CALLEGARI JONATHAN H. CANDELARIO BERNA CANSEVEN ULISES CARBAJAL

DANIELLE CARDELLA

NINO JAMES CARIDI

CHAD CARROLL

JOSEPH ADAM CATALANO OMERO CESERE CATAN IV CHRISTINE DIAS CATARINO MANPREET SINGH CHADHA SANAM CHAINANI AMANDA LEIGH CHAMNESS STEVEN M. CHEAH SAMUEL LAFONTANT CHERILUS DANIELLA CHICHI KOK YAN CHIU MITCHELL D. COHEN MICHAEL MALYNCOVH COLQUHOUN ERIC ANTHONY CORKERY LAUREN CORNETT RHUDY ANIBAL CORREA WHITNEE MAIRI COSTABEL PATRICK GERARD COSTELLO ERIC WAYNE CROMWELL MAREN ASHLEY CROWLEY ABEL CRUZ AMANDA NICOLE CULLY SEBASTIAN CZUSZEL MARGUERITE D'ALESSANDRO RAJIV MOHAN DANDONA DANIEL JOSEPH DANZI MYRLOUDITH J. DE QUIROZ DONALD KNIGHT DEARIE III CLAUDIA DEBELOVA MELISSA MARIA DELCASTILLO BLAIR MICHELE DELSON ALLISON ANN DELUCA JOHN DELUCA BRIAN P. DESIMONE MARTA DI MOLFETTA STEFANIE ERIKA DIBELLA CRAIG DILLER CHRISTINE LINDA DISANTI LUKA DJORDJEVIC STAMATIOS M. DRAKOS KERRI LYNN DUNCAN MICHAEL F. DUPREZ ERICA LINDSEY EDWARDS SHAW ELASHMAWY KRISTIN ANN EMERICK BRIAN M. ENGELHARDT ERIK MICHAEL ESPENBERG +ALANA STACEY EVANGELIST LINDSEY PATRICIA FANTARELLA DANIELLE J. FELDMAN JESSICA NICOLE FERGUSON LUCILIA FERRAS KATELYN FINNEGAN CHRISTINA MARIE FIORITO TINIOUIA E. FISHER MICHAEL R. FITZGERALD YVENITH FORTUNE DANIELLE MARIE FOWLER JONATHAN DAVID FRANKEL ANTHONY P. FRASCIELLO JESSE GRANT FREEDMAN FELISHA NICOLE FRET MATTHEW DAVID FROHLINGER SEAN ROBERT GAJEWSKI KEVIN J. GALANTE ANDREW GALASSO, JR. ASHLEY ANN GAMMARATO BETH ANN GARVEY STACEY KARA GEFFNER DANIEL JOHN GEYER JUSTIN GIALLANZO BLAKE THOMAS GIANNINY KATHERINE VERONICA GINGRAS MICHAEL GIRAGOSIAN STEVEN T. GIUFFRE II

MARISSA LYNN GLASS DANA MERYL GLAUBERMAN MICHAEL NEIL GOLDMAN WILLIAM S. GOMES ANGEL R. GOMEZ AMANDA CAROLINE GORDON BRANDEN DEBRO GREEN CRYSTAL ANN-MARIE GRIM NICHOLAS TODD GUNN MICHAEL JOSEPH GUSTA CONNOR JOSEPH HAGANS KATHLEEN M. HALFPENNY TEAGAN J. HALLAHAN CHRISTOPHER RAMEEN HANLY THOMAS GEORGE HAUCK III MICHAEL ROSS HOLLENDER ROBERT RAY HOLZHAUER FADIA HOOSEIN JONATHAN CHIA-WEI HUANG DANIEL IAN HUGHES SHADE O. M. IBE JENNIFER MARIE INTERLANDI JASON SCOTT ISAACS DARON DEMONT JACKSON SANDRA RACHEL JENSEN CATHY L. JIMENEZ MATTHEW D. JONES PETER JORDAN ERIK JOHN JURT SCOTT MICHAEL KAPLAN CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL KARPOWICZ TANYA OMAR KARSOU FOTIOS KATSIGIANNIS SANDEEP KAUR NATHAN MICHAEL KELLIHER NAMON J. KHOKHAR ANTHONY KIM MATTHEW RYAN KISSH KRISTEN LEE KJELLGREN GREGORY JAMES KLEEHAMMER, JR. LINDSEY GABRIELLE KLEIMAN JENNA MICHELLE KLEIN JOSEPH KOPCZYNSKI STACEY L. KRAMM EVANGELOS A. KRITIKOS MICHAEL DAKIN KUTNER SARAH KATHLEEN LACKNER GEORGE PATRICK LAMARCA DANIELLE BRITTANY LANGSNER RONALD LANZILLOTTA, JR. ANTHONY DAVID LARSON ALESSA LASALA JONATHAN KWOK-LUEN LEE LANCE L. LEIGHTON KATHRYN TAYLOR LESTER CHARITY J. LEVY HOWARD XAVIER LEVY JAMES ROBERT LINNEMAN JORDAN ROSS LIPPMAN JAMIE-LEE LOCHREN DANIEL CHRISTOPHER LOEN ANTHONY LOFFREDO DAVID JOSEPH LONGARELLO ELENI C. LOUVARIS KIMBERLY J. LOVE ALEXANDER JOSEPH LOWENTHAL TAYLOR NICOLE LUBECKE BROOKE LUDDEN MICHAEL MADIA JOSEPH ANTHONY MAIETTA RESHMA MAJITHIA ROBERT BRANDAN MARCK CHRISTA MARIE MARINO MICHAEL STEVEN MARRONE

DANIELLE MARSICANO JASON DAVID MARTIN KIMBERLY ELITA MARTINEZ CARA M. MAURIZIO +JASON M. MAZZELLA AYANNA CHANDEL MC CLEAN BRYAN NORMAN MCCORMICK VALERIE ANN MCDONALD ASHLEY ELIZABETH MEEKINS MARIA IRENE MELENDEZ DOMINIC JOSEPH MENDOLIA LUCAS G. MESANKO TERRY ANNA MARIA MICHEL MICHAEL BARRY MIDDLEMAN DOMINIC JOSEPH MILLER JONATHAN MILLER RYAN MATTHEW MITCHELL LAURA ANITA MONTE STEPHANIE MARIA MOORE NICOLE LYNN MORGANTE JONATHAN WILLIAM MOY LAUREN NICOLE MURPHY NICHOLAS NAPPI VADIM NAYMAN DIANA LYNN NEWCOMB BRANDON SCOTT NEWMAN CHRISTOPHER ROBERT NICOLIA TANIA NIKIC KEN NOMAKUCHI BERNADETTE JUSTINA NORWICK ANNA ODINTSOVA SHELLANE MARIE OGOSHI COURTNEY L. OLIVER MATTHEW DENNIS O'MAHONEY RYAN JAYMES OROL MAISIE BRUCE OSTEEN GERARD AMERIGO PALLOTTA MAGGIE NICOLE PANDALIANO JAMES KOSTANTINO PAPAVASILAKIS ROSEMARY PAULINO TIFFANY MARIA PELCZAR VICTORIA JOY PELLEGRINO CARISSA MARIE PELUSO MATHEW HENRY PERETZ JESSICA ANN PETRILLI DANIEL ROSS PHILLIPS CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL PICA PAUL S. POIDOMANI JACKI C. POLLARO CHRISTOPHER MATHEW PORCELLI BRIAN T. PORTER JONATHAN JOSEPH POSILLICO ANDREW OLIVER POSSO DANIELLE KATHLEEN PUGLIA XIAONA QIU LINN MARIE QUAMME CYNTHIA LISSETH RAMOS RICKY YODESH RAMSUNDAR ANNA A. RAZHOVA JESSICA A. RICCIO MELISSA RILEY JONELLE DAWN RING JOSE G. RIVERA SAMANTHA CLAIR RODRIGUES THOMAS GLENN ROGERS MORGAN EVANS ROSENBLUM BRIAN PHILIP ROSS JEFFREY S. ROTH NICOLE N. ROZAKIS LAUREN ANNE SALADINO KANWAL SALMAN CANDICE SAMEYAH MICHAEL ANTHONY SARACINO SARKIS RAPHAEL SARKISSIAN MICHELLE ANNE SARRO VINCENT SAUNDERS DEANNA MICHELE SAVARESE MATTHEW JOHN SBROCCHI CHRISTOPHER ROBERT SCHECK

MICHAEL J. SCHNUPP KIMBERLY MARY SCHON MATTHEW JASON SCHORR ANTHONY SCIORTINO TRAVIS DAVID SEURATTAN PARTH SHAH MATTHEW SHEINFELD MEGAN ELIZABETH SHERMAN GREGORY AARON SILVERMAN LAUREN A. SIMONIS GURPREET SINGH KARA L. SISTI IZABELA SLESZYNSKI SHELLIE ILANA SMALLBERG BRYAN JON SMITH DUYREN T. SMITH BETH LAUREN SMOLEN LILIANA P. SOLANO DANIEL JAMES SOLDANO STEPHANIE A. SPATZ WILLIAM C. SPEROUNIS III SETH STAHL MICHAEL JOHN STAUB GARY ALEXANDER STAUROWSKY JENNIFER MARIE STOLLER KEVIN BRAUN STRANGE BRIANNE N. STRANO RAJENDRA RAI SUKHDEO NAMIA SULTANA MATTHEW JAMES SWANSBURG PAUL JOZEF SZYSZKO ROBERT NATHAN TASCH STEPHEN JOSEPH TATE MICHAEL TATTI MATTHEW ADDISON TAUS HARSHITA BHARAT THAKKAR MICHAEL JOSEPH TOLKACH KIMBERLY LYNN TOOLE ROSENYS A. TORRES LARINA J. TORTORICI CHRISTOPHER L. TOWERS SALVATORE TRAMONTANO GASPARE TUMMINELLO KENSUKE UMEHARA DANA RACHAEL VANPAMELEN BRITTANY ELIZABETH VARGA ERIN LEIGH VELTMAN THOMAS STANLEY VICTOR II MARYANN VITALE MICHAEL JAY VITORI DANIELLA VITTOR ANDREW STEVEN WASSERMAN JULIAN ALEXANDER WATTS SAMANTHA ELIZABETH WEAVER LAUREN HOPE WEINGARTEN DAVID SHAWN WEINSTEIN BRETT MICHAEL WEISS MICHELE A. WHITE TIMOTHY JAMES WHITE JONATHAN MICHAEL WHITFORD LINDSAY NICOLE WIESE RYAN JOSEPH WILLEY KEVIN STANLEY WILLIAMS CHRISTIAN RONALD WINTOUR STEPHEN TODD WISHNER CHRISTOPHER WONG TSAI CHUN WONG CINDY WU CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH YODICE KATHERINE ELLEN ZAPPALA MINA ZHENG WILLIAM RANDOLPH ZOUMAS

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS MARGARET ADAMCZYK

VANESSA ELIZABETH AMAYA STEFANIE LYNNE ARIGO ADAM NELSON AVILES ELIZABETH A. BALTAZAR ARASH REFAEL BARADARIAN

BRETT IAN BELFERDER JAMES VINCENT BRADY KATIE MARIE BRINE MICHAEL BULKLEY JASON MICHAEL BUSCH NICOLE DANIELLE BUTLER THOMAS KEVIN CALTABIANO PETER ANTHONY CAMPBELL JENNIFER CHACON GEORGE CHAHINIAN PAUL CHAVES MAX JUSTIN COHEN BRETT ALLEN COLEMAN JOHN MAURO CONSOLI VANESSA CARMEN COPPA KAYCE LYN CRONIN ANTHONY E. CUNHA DEAN MICHAEL CURRIE MICHAEL DEFREITAS OZGUR DENIZ LAUREN NICOLE DILLARD CHIWUEZE N. ECHEBIRI HARRIS N. FEITELL IAN DANIEL FLAHERTY MELISSA FLORES GEORGE GIALLIAS SHAWN P. GOLDEN PHYLLIS MICHELE GREEN JONATHAN DENNIS GUISBERT MATTHEW LANE GUTKOWSKI JULIA WIBO HISAYI ANTHONY CONG-THANH HO RICHARD HONG NKECHI HOOPER ERICA S. IZZO MATTHEW THOMAS JACOBSEN SIDDHARTH KAPUR ALEXANDRA TANSY KEELEY ASMA KHAN SHAMEEM KHAN ERIC H. KIPERWASSER DANIELLE JULIA KLOPACZ SINY KOSHY FELICIA LANDI ERIC V. LAWLER ANDREW ROBERT LENARD BRIAN LUCAS LETELIER ERICA HELENE LEVY KENDALL PAIGE LOWY PATRICK C. LUI JAIME KATHRYN MAHONEY ALEXANDER MALISHKEVICH CRISTINA MASCI RALPH MCNAMARA RYAN MORAN MCPHERSON PHOEBE FREITAS MEDEIROS DANIEL MEHRA ROBERT WILLIAM MEYER MARY CALHOUN MOSS SHANNON BARBARA MURPHY RENEE NELSON ROBERT J. NOBILE KATHLEEN O'CALLAGHAN STEFANIE OLIVARES MICHAEL V. ORTIZ MANUEL ANDRES PAGAN WILLIAM JOHN PANAGAKO RICHARD MATTHEW PATTERSON CHRIS PECHLIVANIDES JOSEPH PISZCZATOWSKI III NICHOLAS M. PORCARO MATTHEW STEVEN QUERCIA THOMAS JOSEPH RAFFERTY REGINE FABIOLA REMY ADRIANA M. RIVERA DANIELLE COULTER RUEGE MATTHEW ROBERT SAIDMAN ANDREW RUSSELL SCHARFF DAVID JOSEPH SCRODANUS

MIN SHAO

ALLIE SCHIFFMILLER

FREDERICK SINN KATHERINE MARIE SMITH MICHAEL SOBOL COURTNEY STAMILE MICHELLE ROSE TAORMINA ADRIAN FERNANDO TEDESCO DENNIS LIAM TIERNEY KRISTIN F. TOALA DANIELLE MARIE UANINO MICHAEL THOMAS UNTERSTEIN DOMINIC ALEXANDER VALENTE ROSSY LINETTE VAZQUEZ TIRSO VELAZQUEZ, JR. MELITA R. WALKER PAULETTE HEATHER WIENER ROBERT GARDNER YEAGER JEZEL ANTHONY YEPEZ PANAGIOTA ZABAKOLAS

SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

BACHELOR OF **SCIENCE**

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES

AMANDA RAE BOGUSKY ENZA ROSE CACACE DAVID MARTIN DENEKAS SHAWN P. DONAGHUE JENNIFER A. GREULICH BRIDGET F. MATTHEWS MATTHEW N. PROFFITT KJERSTI KATHLEEN RICH MARK DAVID ROSCUS DANIELLE ROBYN SANDLER JENNAFER CARIN SAVINO JESUS ANTONIO SEPULVEDA, JR. LISA TANGREDI MOLLY WEDGWOOD

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANT ALEXANDER JOHN NOWAK

BACHELOR OF **ARTS**

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

NATALIA GUZMAN CHAN-GUL PARK PATRICK RAHSAAN WHITE

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES

RICHARD ADRAGNA JACQUELINE MARIE AGOSTA MICHAEL AHARONI LAUREN ASHLEY ALEXANDER KATRINA L. ANTONUCCI KYLE CHANDLER ARRINGTON TIFFANY FAE AYUDA ROBERT BARBARELLO MICHAEL WILLIAM BARNWELL ROBERT JAMES BEALE, JR. DAVID OWEN BEEDE JANEITA LATRICE BELLAMY SHANNON LEE BENNETT AMANDA SUE BEYERSDORFF EMILY MEREDITH BIENSTOCK JEFFREY D. BILLINGS MEGAN F. BISHOP MAGGIE ROSE BIUNNO LAUREN TRACY BLITZ BRIAN KENNETH BOHL

NICOLE CHRYSTINE BURLEW NIKITA CLAUDETTE CAMPBELL JOSEPH STANFORD CAPRIGLIONE RYAN ADAM CARPE JOANA MARIA CARREIRO DAYNA MARIA CARROLL ASHLEY MARIE CASTRO KATHERINE E. CHAPPELL MATTHEW EVAN COHEN ALLISON ROSE COLANGELO SAMANTHA A. COOPER CHRIS COSENTINO REBECCA M. CUNDIFF KRYSTEN ELIZABETH D'AMATO AMANDA JEAN DECAMP ANDREW DEMARCO ANDREW J. DEMSKY CELIA J. DENNIS ALEXANDER BLAKE DOLLIN CRISTINA GÓIS DOS SANTOS KATHERINE ELIZABETH DOUBLET DREUX LINDSEY DOUGALL AMANDA ANNE DUQUETTE JAMES BENEDICT EMANUELE MALEEVA FARRELL EPPERSON AMANDA JEAN FALZON ARIANA FINLAYSON AMANDA ELIZABETH FISCHBACH COURTNEY DANIELLE FISCHER MONIQUE LYNNE FITZPATRICK ROMAN D. FLESZAR ADELA G. FLORES ANDREW LOCKHART FLOURNOY BRITTANY NICOLE FORGIONE DAVID THOMAS FORMENTIN JILL JACQUELINE FREEMAN GARRETT MATHEW FREY JONATHAN NEIL FRIEDMAN KRISTEN MARIE GARGER ASHLEY MARIE GAUVIN VERONICA MARIE GEROSIMO JONATHAN SANTOS GOEBEL AMANDA MARIE GRABER APRIL ELIZABETH GRENN KATE DANIELLE GROSSMAN BRUNO CAVALCANTI GUARANA ALAN J. HALL DAWN RYAN HAMME JONATHAN EMIL HANFORD CHRISTIE HANLON TERESA LYNN HANSEN MICHAEL DAVID HAVILAND KYLE CRAIGHEAD HAYNAM KELLY ANN HAYWARD KATHERINE LEIGH HEELON JONATHON ROBERT HENRY LIYA JORDAN HERSHKOWITZ R. CHETT HOFFMAN ANA SOFIA HUERTAS LAURA EVE IMBRIANO PAMELA M. JODHA DALE R. JOHNSON CHRISTIAN MICHAEL JONES RACHEL E. JONES JORDAN ALYSSA KATZ LIA ELIZABETH KATZ SAMANTHA ELIZABETH KAUFMAN MEGHANN NICOLE KELLEY MADELINE CAROL KERINS LARISA ANNE KOLBE KRISTEN MARIE KOSZKALDA CHRISTOPHER NICHOLAS LANGAN SAMUEL MARK LAZUR MATTHEW LETTINI ERICA CHRISTINE LLOYD STEVEN GREGORY LOEB LENA-MARIE LOMBARDI DENVER CLINT LOUIS

JENNY LOWCHYJ

THOMAS PATRICK BRENNAN

JENNIFER ASHLEY ELIZABETH LUPO THOMAS A. LYNCH ANDREW MICHAEL MACCHIO CHRISTOPHER MANCINI VICTORIA KATHLEEN MANN ADAM STEVEN MARKOWITZ ALLISON MARIE MARTIN ERIN MARIE MCANDREW ANDREW CLIFTON MCCARTHY IV BONNIE LEE MCKASTY KEITH B. MEILINK RYAN R. MERTINS ATHANASIOS METSKAS GREGORY SCOTT MICHAELS SCOTT D. MILLER MARSHALL A. MITCHELL-SERVILIO SABRINA MARIA MOLLICA KAITLIN ASHLEY MORRIS EDWARD PAUL MORRONE JENNA L. MUCHA ERIC JAMES MUNOZ MEREDITH FARRELL MURPHY KRISTIN NICHOLSON BREHAN MARIE O'BRIEN SEAN MICHAEL O'KANE CHRISTINE M. OLIVER LUBA PATLAKH LAURI ERIK PEKKALA ALEJANDRO D. PERUGA-MARTINEZ LAUREN ANN PORTIGIANO KATHLEEN AUDREY REDDINGTON KIRBY LEE REED TIMOTHY JAMES ROBERTSON DANA KRISTEN ROSTERN MATTHEW NEIL RUBENFELD MEGAN JOY SALZANO ANDREW ROBERT SANSONE MARK ANTHONY SARRO SCOTT SCHENDLINGER HEATHER ELIZABETH SCHEUERMAN CHARLES A. SCHWARTZ ERIC MICHAEL SCHWERDTFEGER ARIEL ELYSE MCALLISTER SERVADIO NICHOLAS LOUIS SHAKRA, JR. MATTHEW BRIAN SHORTIS CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH SICILIANO ANDREW J. SILVERBERG ALEXA JORDAN SILVERMAN ANNMARIE SITAR DOUGLAS MICHAEL SNODDERLY MICHELLE NADIA SOBHRAJ GEOFFREY SORENSEN COLLIS OSPITIA SPANN DEREK MACK SPEAR KATE ELIZABETH SQUILLANTE KERIANNE STEIN CASSANDRA L. STERN AMANDA RIBEIRO TIRADENTES ROBERT MATTHEW TREPSAS KRISTINA MARIE TRNKA STACY L. TROIANO MARCUS WILLIAM VANDERBERG NICOLE VANGELI KYLE TREMOR VIEHMANN DANIEL F. VUKELICH, JR. KAYLA MICHELLE WALKER JESSICA ELISE WEISENSELL REBECCA S. WEITZ SEAN JAMES WOLERT RACHEL A. ZABINSKI AMANDA IVY ZACK MICHELE A. ZAID BRETT R. ZOELLER JACLYN ZOLEZZI AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS LLOYD AMEDUME AMANDA JACOUELINE BALIONIS

DOUGLAS PAUL BONJOUR MICHAEL DAVID BOORD

LILIANA CANDELARIO ANTHONY MICHAEL CERASE COREY ROBERT DAIGLE NICOLE DUCHATELLIER AIMEE ROSE EHRLICH STACEY MARIE ENGLANDER VALERIE ESPOSITO SEAN MIGUEL FANNING CAMILLE ELIZABETH FRENI PATRICK J. GERMAIN RYAN JEFFREY KLINK DANIELLE LERA LA FORCE ERICA CHELSEA LAMAR MATTHEW JOHN LATHAM HOLLY LYNN LORENZO CHRISTOPHER ANDREW MAGUIRE CARLA MERILUS CASEY FRANCIS MILES DANIELLE ELIZABETH MOLONEY LAUREN ASHLEY NORMYLE MEGAN MARIE O'BRIEN MELISSA T. PAPASIDERO CARISSA LEIGH PARRISH KENNETH RANDOLPH PORPORA SANDRINA BATISTA RODRIGUES NADINE ROSE SURAK MICHAEL JOSEPH THOMAS LAURA HOLT DE TOLEDO RACHAEL KAYLA VERSTANDIG NICHOLAS P. VITALE TRACY JEAN WATERHOUSE GARRETT MICHAEL WEBB

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND ALLIED HUMAN SERVICES

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENT BRETT MICHAEL MOYER

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES

FELIX ADAMKIEWICZ HOLLY M. BOIKO JARED JOHN BOOTH NICHOLAS ANTHONY CANGEMI SEAN P. COFFIN THOMAS FRANCIS CURRY ELIZABETH ANNE DEL VECCHIO ALEX JAMES EVANGELISTA LOUIS EDWARD FAULKNER LAURA ELIZABETH FORNARO JILLIAN MARY FOURNIER LINDA MARIE GAUL MELISSA PAIGE GITLIN MARIE HOYNIAK LIAM KARL HRUSKA DEVON VIRGINIA HUHN RICHARD DONALD KATZ SHANA LATOYA LAWSON MARVIN LEVEILLE MICHAEL J. MCCAFFREY QUINN KRISTINA MCCLURE KATHRYN ALICIA NOONAN KELLY ANN NOWIK MICHAEL JOSEPH PATROVICH JONATHAN PEKOR JUSTIN PETERSON LINDSEY MARGUERITE REILLY MELISSA LYNN SHEFFIELD

DOROTHY MARIE SWALES PHILIP MICHAEL TORREGROSA

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANT JOSEPH B. ASERMELLY

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENTS NICOLE MARISSA LEONARD ERICA LYNN REALMUTO

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES

GREGORY H. ABBOTT SARA AHMED JUSTIN EZRA ALSTON FAMAINE C. BENOIT FARYL BLATT JESICA LEE BROWN AJA NICOLE CARTER JOSHUA DENNIS CASCIO AMANDA DANIELLE EDELL VICTORIA CLAIRE FASULLO GAMY FILS-AIME ANDREW S. GLASER STANLEY ALEXANDER GUTIERREZ LAURA ELIZABETH HENDERSON RACHEL JEAN-PIERRE LABAN KEMOI CRAIG LOWE BIANCA LUPO NICHOLAS ANTHONY MANOY CHAKIRIS WILLIAM MCBROWN KELLY ANNE MCGRATH AMY LYN MORGAN KRISTEN E. MULLANE MARISSA PALMIERI ANDREA ROBYN SCHWARTZ KARL JOHN WILLIAMS

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

IVORIE CHANTALE BELK
JACQUELINE E. BRILLA
MANU DELERME
KERRIN ELISABETH FRASER
PETER GLUZMANOV
NAVEED IQBAL
KRISTINA ROSE KANARAS
ADAM BROCK SCHELBERG
CHARLES DAVID TERRY III
BRENT CORFY WEISS

SATURDAY COLLEGE

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES

DEBORAH-JO ADLER BRIDGET C. ALBERS NANCY K. BYRNES JOSEPH JOHN CESTARO LISA MARIA CONSTANTINOPOLI ROBERT MICHAEL DEANGELO, JR. JORDAN TAYLOR FREY KATHERINA SOPHIA KOMISARJEVSKY MARINA L. ROHLEHR LEIF EDWARD ROSEN

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

STEPHANIE MARIE CACACE CHRISTOPHER CHARLES YACK

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES JAMES MARTIN COSTELLO ANDREW ANTHONY LANE NURAN MIRZA COLLIN TURNER STABLER

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENTS SANDRA DAVENPORT SHAHZAD H. MALIK LENORE UTNICK

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES

BAMIDELE AJAYI MICHAEL ASHAM ANDREW JAMES ASKEDALL KATHARINE M. BAER CARA ANN BELLER JOSEPH DANIEL BELLUCCI ALLISON BETH BLACK NATALIYA BLIDY DOMINICK JOHN BONGIOVI DAVID THOMAS BRIDGES RICHARD BRUST MICHAEL ROBERT CALABRESE CARMINE CATALANO ALEX CHEGLIKOV ILAN LEON CHERNOV JAMES ROBERT CLARK WILLIAM J. COPPOLA, JR. VINCENT JAMES DAEMPFLE KASSANDRA L. DEANGELIS ERROL A. DUVAL, JR. ALINA M. DUVALL JEREMY ROBERT EDWARDS CHRISTINA MARIE FERRARA JAMES TIMOTHY FOSTER CHRISTINA MARIE GALLO TYRONE LLEWELYN GEORGE ALLA GIZERSKAYA ALLISON MICHELLE GLEEMAN CHRISTOPHER ROBIN HARTY KATHRYN E. HYLTON MICHAEL CARLTON IANNONE FABIAN ALONSO ILLANES THOMAS HARRY JOHANSEN MARGARET KAMINSKI MARGARITA KATS RANDY-AARON KOHN SAUNDRA ROSE LAPRIORE CHRISTOPHER JAMES LENTINI SHAKIRA LEWIS JOENELL EDSEL LUMA ANDREW MANTUANO DYLAN MARDER JASON MAR-TANG SHAUN D. MCQUEARY DAVID JACOB MILLER DORIAN MORALES JAMES MICHAEL THEODORE MUKIN JOSEPH PAUL PAWLOWSKI ZACHARY PERIHAROS BRITTANY LEIGH POLLARD DAVID FRANCIS POWELL

SPIRO RAZIS

ALEXANDRA AUDREY REINERT
ZAHRA RIZVI
JOHN LAWRENCE RUDENAUER, JR.
JULIANN S. RYAN
RAFAEL SAHIHOLAMAL
AARON MICHAEL SAMUELS
STRATY R. SCULOS, JR.
TIMOTHY RAUL SEGADO
STEVEN BRIAN SMITH
VEASNA SO
NICHOLAS ANTHONY SPRATT
MANRIJA SUH
OWEN MARK VALENTINE
JENNIFER MARIE WELLS

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

WOODROW JAMES GASKIN, JR. DAHIANA HERNANDEZ JAMES TITUS MITCHELL, JR. SERKAN SÖNMEZ

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

*MARTA V. ALPERS MATTHEW DARWIN ANDERSON DIANA LYNN BUCCI JENNIFER CELENTANO CATHY GAMBINO MAURO SALVATORE MAIETTA JESSICA LYNNE MARCUS CHRISTOPHER MARIO MAROVICH MICHAEL NABIL MEGALLY *JENNA VERA MELILLI LINDSAY G. NOVACK *JILLIAN ANN REGOLINI HEATHER ANN ROERTGEN KATELYN RUTH SCANLAN STEPHANIE SOTTILE CHRISTOPHER JAMES SPERANDIO *ANDREA STEIN *JAMIE GRAYCE WOOD

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES

*ALESSANDRA ABBALLE KRISTOPHER KURTIS KEVIN ADAMS JESSICA W. ADER ANTOINE MARCUS AGUDIO *LINDSAY RENEE AHRENS JASON AINGORN NICOLE M. ALEXANDROVICH SHEREEN NAZAR AL-JAFF AMANDA GRACE AMATO RYAN PATRICK AMES *DANA AMIR NICOLE CHRISTIAN ANDRADE CHRISTINE ELIZABETH ANDREOTTI JEANNINE ELIZABETH ANGELOCH RUSSELL P. ANGERHAUSER BITA ANVARI MICHAEL ROBERT ANZELONE DAVID AQUINO RICHARD ASCATIGNO TRACY ANN AULL MICHELLE AZOULAY CHRISTOPHER WILLIAM BAKER JOSUE F. BARAHONA CHRISTINA M. BARBUTO BRYAN DOUGLAS BARNES LAUREN PATRICIA BATTAGLIA CHRISTINA MARIE BEAM ROSEANNE CLAIRE BEAMUD KIA MARIE BECKFORD NICOLE DONNA BENINCASA DANIEL B BERG RACHEL BERSE

HEATHER ELIZABETH BEZARRO

LARA EVE BLAU KATHRYN BONANNO DANIELLE COURTNEY BOND MILAGROS BONILLA KRISTINA M. BOOTH MARIA BOULTADAKIS ELIJAH BOYLE CAITLIN QUINTON BRADSHAW MEGHAN BRADY HEATHER ANN BRAGG NAOMI BETH BRENDER NICOLE ELLEN BUCH SAMANTHA LEIGH BUCHER JESSICA MASSIEL BURGOS STEPHANIE MARY BRIDGET BURKE MICHAEL VINCENT CALLAHAN JULIE RENEE CAMERON NATALIE MARIE CAMPO *NICOLE MARIE CANNIZZARO MELISSA A. CAPOZZI SAMANTHA KRISTINE CARDUCCI SUSAN ANN CARPENTER *NICOLE MARIE CARRO CHRISTOPHER PAUL CASAZZA MICHAEL CATALIOTTI RAFAL CEBULA CHRISTINA MICHELLE CELENTANO SHANTI KUMAR CHADHA JASON CHANSILP MITSU R. CHEVALIER JOSEPH SALVATORE CHILMAN LOUISE CHIU MALAIKAH CHOUDHRY *MEGAN CAROLYN CICCARELLO DONNA ANNE CICCHESI CYNIRA CHAUNCEY CLAY TRICIA J. COATES GREGORY COHEN NICOLE MARIE COONEY JONATHAN MICHAEL ARRINGTON COOPER SCOTT DONALD CORR WILLIAM FRANCIS COSGROVE JACLYN ANN COSTA
*TERESA ANTONINA COZZOLINO CORINNE MARIE CRAIG PATRICIA ANN CRAIG CHERYL L. CURRY JULIA R. CUTLER MELINDA ROSE CZAJA LARA DAKWAR MICHELE E. D'ALTORIO VLADIMIR DANIYAN JEREMY JAMES DARLING ROBYN BLAIR DAVIDSON ADRIA LYNN DEBALSI LUCY ANNE DEFRANCISCI CZHRISTOPHER J. DELUCA GEORGE FRANK DELUCA NICOLE LYNN DEVINE JULIANA DEVITO LAUREN ELIZABETH DEVITO JADE ALEXIS DIIONNO MICHAEL J. DILASCIO *ANTHONY MICHAEL DIPAOLA BENJAMIN JAMES DOANE *ALISON LOREN DOBRY PAMELA DRESLINSKI VANDA J. DREYER ANDREW T. WOLVEN DUNLAP MARISOL JOANN DURAN WILLIAM JOSEPH DURCAN CHRISTINE MARIE EMANUELLI CHRISTINE MARIE ERAZO LAUREN ANNE EVERS KARA FARLEY GARY LOUIS FASSLER *AMY ALEXANDRA FERRISO

ESHA BHARDWAJ

WILLIAM FRANCIS BIANCULLI AMANDA MICHELLE BISACK

LAURA ELIZABETH FICHERA STEPHANIE LORRAINE FILIAULT JASON FORMAN BETHANY LYNN FORREST CHRISTINA STEFANIE FRANZINI ELISE FROMKIN CAESAR AUGUSTUS FRONDOZO LAUREN ELIZABETH GAITHER JOYCE GAIL GALANTE KAYLEIGH M. GAPP JOHN GEORGATOS ANNA GERSHTEYN DANIELLE DONEEN GILLESPIE MELISSA ARIEL GITTER *ALLYSON MELINDA GLYNN SARAH GOLDBERG IVANNA D. GOLDENBERG HEATHER GOLL *CARLOS ALBERTO GONZALEZ JULIE MARIE GOSCINSKI ALAN JAMES GRAHAM DANIEL GRANT CLAIRE MARIE GRAVES ASHLEY ELIZABETH GRAY CHARLES MICHAEL GRIFFIN REBECCA ANNE GROMIS MARYANN TORTORICI GROSS KRYSTAL MARIE GROTE GLORIA GUERINO RAFAEL F. GUILLERMETY KELLY CHRISTINA JEAN GULINO JASON SALVATORE GUTTADAURIA JESSICA SHERIDAN HACKETT *JESSICA RENEE HAGGERTY HEATHER MICHELLE HAKOLA GENEVIEVE HANEY LARKIN ELIZABETH HARGRAVES LAUREN JEAN HARRISON BROOKE GALE HARTSTEIN MARYKATE HARWOOD *SARAH ANN HAUSCHILD *JUSTINE ELIZABETH HENRY PEYTON CHRISTINE HENRY *RYAN K. HENRY JANETH HERRERA RAYMOND MARK HINDIEH ALEX B. HOLTZIN REBECCA DEBORAH HOM *BRIANNA ROSE HORTON RUSSELL GEORGE HOWARD, JR. JORDAN FRANCIS HUE ELIZABETH ANN HUNTER SANDRA HUSKIC SERENA LITTON INCE JESSICA NICOLE IRVIN ADRIAN AUGUSTO ISAZA STEPHANIE BRYNA JACOBS OMOTARA SOFOLA JAMES *KERRI ANN JANOVSKY DANA CATHLEEN JOHNSON MICHAEL T. JULIANA DAVID ADAM KADOSH MICHAEL HUGO KALLMEYER DAVID KAPLAN LAUREN MICHELLE KAPLAN MATTHEW IRA KAPLAN *STEPHANIE SUSAN KAPLAN RUSSELL J. KARAS TRACEY JENA KATOF BENJAMIN SCOTT KAYE *MEREDITH ASHLEY KELLEHER JOSHUA JAMES KELLETT NATHAN GEORGE KEMPF JEAN MARIE KEMPSTER SHOEL RICARDO KHODAI CHRISTINA ELIZABETH KING JESSICA ELIZABETH KLEIN LISA ERICA KLIEGMAN +RICHARD KLIMKOWSKI * JESSICA TARA KNOBLER

HELANA KIMBERLY KOCH CHRISTINA ANN KOPIT LINDA AMY KORMENDI DAVID ROMANOVICH KORTAVA ASHLEY ELIZABETH KREINER PATRICIA ANNE KROMER ALEX H. KUSHNIR SARA LACENERE MICHELE LOUISE LAFEMINA DANIELA LAISE CHRISTINE G. LANG JENNIFER M. LANZALLOTTO DANIEL LAROSE SAMANTHA ANN LEGER JESSICA LEMP JOHN PATRICK LEONARD CAROL LEURINI *ALLISON S. LEVINE ALEKSANDR LEVITAN *MIRJANA A. LEZAJA JEFFREY ANDREW LHUILLIER *SAMANTHA MICHAEL LIVINGSTON *KATIE LEE LOEFFLER *ANDREANNA LOMBARDO JOSE LUIS LOPEZ DANIELLE JO LOVASCIO JEFFREY STEWART LOVELL *AMY LYNN LUPARDI *ALEXANDRA LENA LUPO ZOHAR SHARON LUSHE MICHELLE M. LUTCHMAN STEPHANIE KATHLEEN LYNCH ROBERT JAMES MADDEN, JR. *SARA ELYSE MAGNOTTA KARA KYUNG MAHANEY MARY-KATHRYN DELUCA MAISTO LAUREN ELIZABETH MALENDA LAUREN MICHELLE MALTER *PATRICIA MARTINIQUE MANGIOCCO NICOLE JENNIFER MANN CONOR JOHN MANNING *LISA MARIE MARINO *HEATHER MARTILLA LISA A. MARTIN JONATHAN DANIEL MAS *STEPHANIE MASTRANGELO GALE DIANA MATTHEWS LUKE HARRISON MCAVOY *MELISSA MARIE MCCABE CAITRIONA MCCARTHY DEREK ANTHONY MCCRANN PATRICK JOHN MCDONALD THOMAS EDWARD MCELROY *KARA SIOBHAN MCENEANEY RACHEL ANNE MCGILL MADELIN A. MEDINA JAMES PATRICK MEISSLER LAUREN MARIE MEKEEL SALVATORE MELE LUIGI MENDUNI HEATHER LYNN MERCADANTE KEVIN WILLIAM METKIFF JAMES CONRAD METZGER CANDICE ANN MILLER *SARAH J. MINHAS ALISON MINOTT NATALIE MOCTEZUMA KRISTEN MOLLICA KELSEY ELIZABETH MONTANARI *JENNIFER DIANE MORMINO LAUREN NICOLE MOSER SANDEEP NAIR NICOLE JOSEPHINE NASCA NELMY NEGRETE JULIANNE NORDEN NICOLE L. NOVACK *KIMBERLY LYNN NUSS BRANDON PATRICK EDWARD O'BRIEN

*ERIN DELOREY O'DAY *MEREDITH SAUTEL O'DONNELL LAUREN ANNE O'HALLERAN NICOLE AMANDA OHR * MICHAEL DAVID OLSEN +JEFFREY MICHAEL ORBAN +STEVEN J. ORBON BRITTNEY M. O'REILLY LISA CHRISTINA ORTIZ TARA LYNN OSTINE RACHAEL NICOLE PAGANO ALEXANDRA PANTZIS CONSTANTINA PAPADOPOULOS ELISA PASQUA MARGI PATEL FABIAN R. PATINO JESSICA KRISCIA PAULTRE *KATE PAVELCHAK JO ANNE MARIE PELLECHI ANTONELLA M. PELLEGRINO ASHLEY BROOKE PENNISI *LILIANA MONTEIRO PEREIRA ALESSANDRA PEREZ CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL PERGOLA LORETTA ANN PETRONZI STEPHANIE PITOCCO JESSE POLICASTRO JOANNE T. PRENDERGAST JESSICA MARIE PULCINI MICHELLE NADIA PURCELL *HEATHER N. QUINN JENNIFER JEAN RAINEAULT ERIK ORLANDO RAMAO PEMBA RAMDOO RACHEL DAWN RAMIREZ CYNTHIA RANALLI CAITLYN RAPELJE STELLA RAPTIS MAUREEN THERESA REID KJERSTI KATHLEEN RICH KRYSTEN MARIE RIGNANESE JAHASAMA FELESIA RILEY *KARI ANNE RIVARA MARITZA MARIA RIVERA NYDIADRA NICOLE RIVERS MICHAEL DAVID ROE ERICA DANIELLE ROMANO *KRYSTLE LYNN ROSADO JESSICA BETH ROSEN RACHEL ILISE ROSENTHAL CHARALAMBOS ROSSIDES SAMARA RUDNICK MARY ELIZABETH RUNKLE SASHA-SHANNA ROBERTA RUSSELL CARLI G. SAFTCHICK MAY-LORIE ANN SAINT LAURENT QUIES SAKHIZADA DANIEL DASILVA SALGADO JODIANN NATASHA SAMUELS *CHRISTINA ELIZABETH SANTORO JENNIFER FAYE SAPORTA JACQUELINE NICOLE SCHATZ GRACE LAUREN SCHNEIDER *CHRISTOPHER JOHN SCHUERLEIN DANIELLE LOUISE SCHULTZ ANNE-MARIE SCHUMACHER COLIN SCHUR *JENNELLE ALISSA SCHWIEP NICOLE MARIE SELTZER JENNIFER LYNN SENA ANDREA J. SENIA EMMA TIERNEY SERVANT ROY ARAM SETER ANNIE KATHLEEN SFERRAZZA HENRY SCOTT SHAPIRO JAMES MICHAEL SHEA DANIELLE A. SHEELER

RUBY B. SHERMAN

*AYESHA SHETH GEORGINA DARBY SHULTZ JENNIFER SIEGEL *MEGAN LAURA SIMON * KRISTI MARIE SIMONETTI SHAUN MICHAEL SLIGHT CHRISTOPHER LEE SMITH *JACOB I. SMITH SARAH ELIZABETH SMITH * MARIA REGINA SOEHNGEN AMANDA JILL SOLDANO EMELY SOSA MARY R. STARKE BRITTANY NICOLE STEFFENS *ALEXANDRA STEINBERG *DEBRA MARIE STELLKE CHRISTOPHER SULLIVAN KRISTEN NOEL SWEENEY ABDOU K. SYLLA MAJA SZUMARSKA LALITA TANGPIPITH KATRINA ANN TASKER TRICIA ANN TAYLOR ELIZABETH STACY TEITELBAUM LISA MARIE TERRANA KATHERYN VENETIA TERRIS HALLIE FAYE THALER *BIANCA ANNE TODD DAVID TOMASETTE KEVIN ANDREW UNTERSTEIN MICHEAL K. VALDEZ JENNIFER VALENTINE STEPHANIE VALKANAS DEVIN VAN VORT *DANIELLE VANBLERCK VICTORIA LUCY VANELLA *JESSICA MONE'T VERENE DANIELLE LYNN VILLANI JACK VIVONETTO MICHELLE ANN WALKER *JENNA MARIE WALSH BRIAN CHARLES THOMAS WATSON BRIAN MARSHALL WEIL KRISSY DALE WEISS DWAYNE WELLINGTON ERIK JAMES WESTMAN AMBER BRYN WHITE CHRISTINE M. WHITE BAILEY ALLISON WHITNEY ARIEL DAWN WIENER JENNIFER ILENE WIENER LAURA WILLIAMS *TARA ANNE WILLIAMSON CHRISTIAN RONALD WINTOUR ALEX MITCHELL WOLF ROBERT P. YAWMAN III CAITLIN MAEVE YESIS ELITSA V. YOTKOVA JOLANTA ZAILSKAITE MARISA LYNN ZIMMERMAN *EVA ZITO KARISSA KLARE ZITO ADI ZYCH JANE ALLEN AGUILAR NICHOLAS J. ANTONATOS

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS JANE ALLEN AGUILAR NICHOLAS J. ANTONATOS ALEXIS AIMEE ARCHER *KATELYNN BETH ARISS SOL PHILLIP AUERBACH CHRISTOPHER JOHN BEINECKE KELLY BESTANY MANUEL A. CABRERA JUSTIN M. CARBONE *JENNIFER MARIE CARPENTER

MARIA JOSHERNEL COX ARIELLE ELIZABETH CROTHERS JESSICA LEE DELL AMICO

KERRI LYNN DEPALMA CAROLYN ELIZABETH DOMINO JEAN-PIERRE STEPHANE DUFRESNE MICHAEL THOMAS DUNNE NDDIOBONG EKPANYA DANA FEINBERG LAURA MARIA FORGIONE TERENCE MICHAEL FOSTER ALEKSANDER GABINSKIY LINDSAY HOPE GARDNER *SPIROS GEORGATOS LAURA ANNA GRANDILLI JENNIFER LEIGH GREEN *CHRISTOPHER HARKINS KIRAN HAYAT KIMBERLY ANNE HILLIER KAREEM A. HUGGINS CAMERON HUGHES ADAM RICHARD JAFFE ERIK WILLIAM JARRY FELICIA P. JOURDAIN ALEXANDRA PERRY KAISER KRISTINA MELANIE ANDRES LEONARDO MELISSA JO LINDO *DANICA MARIA LIRIANO KATERINE S. LOPEZ SUNEET KAUR MAHANDRU CHRISTINA MARIE MALEY EVAN D. MALTER THOMAS TILON MASSEY ELIZABETH AILEEN MOORE

VERISHA D. MOORE ALLISON BROOKE NEGRON JANINE MARIE O'BRIEN KELISE PELLETIER JENNIFER EVELYN PRINCIPE LINDA QUATTROCIOCCHI *MELISSA ELIZABETH RITZ ELENI SARAFOGLOU CAROLYN GRACE SASSOON *JENETTE MARIE SAVAGE JULIE M. SCHREIBER SAMUEL ANDREW SOIEFER REBECCA LEIGH SPATZ ERIC NEIL TAYLOR II JENNIFER MARIE TEJERA *ATHANASIOS DEMETRIOS TZIAMIHAS DAVID FOLEY WARREN *ERIN M. WATSON QIANXI ZHANG

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES
ADAM M. BURGESS
KELLY RUTH COLE
GEORGIA NICHOLE DILLON
CAITLIN FITZGERALD FLIEGER
KRISTEN ALEXANDRA GRASSO
CRISTA MARIE JACKSON
CHRISTOPHER RYAN JOHNSTON
MEGAN ELIZABETH LANZARONE
ELENA ROSE OFFERMAN
RACHEL ELYSE PEARL
MATTHEW RUBIN
WHITNEY ELIZABETH STONE
KATRINA ANN TASKER
MATTHEW PRICE WEAVER

+ COMMISSIONED SECOND LIEUTENANT, UNITED STATES ARMY RESERVE

*DUAL MAJOR DEGREE RECIPIENT OR CANDIDATE IN THE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND ALLIED HUMAN SERVICES

This year, members of the Class of 2008 showed their Hofstra Pride by participating in the 2008 Senior Class Challenge. All seniors who made gifts as part of this year's challenge will be recognized in the 2007-08 Honor Roll of Donors.

GRADUATE DEGREES

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND ALLIED HUMAN SERVICES

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

JAMIE LYNNE BREMAN
PAMELA BETH CHARISH
MEAGAN JOY GOONAN
STEFANIE KENNEY
ELIZABETH A. MARINELLI
JEFFREY A. RUDITSER
JANET J. SIMPSON
LISA H. STAUB
JESSICA LINDSAY STREETER
JESSICA ELIZABETH SWEET
MARIA LUIGIA TAVELLA
SUSAN P. TREBLE

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES MICHELLE L. ABELA KERRI-ANNE ALEXANDERSON MEAGHAN SUSAN ALMON ROSEMARY TERESE ALONGE DANIELLE LINDA ANTONELLE KRYSTAL MICHELE BEST THERESE WAGNER BLACKFORD IXA SOFIA BLANCO-DAZA AMY MELISSA BOCCAMAZZO JUSTIN NICHOLAS BOLOBANIC STEPHANIE ROSE BONSERIO CHRISTIAN ROBERT BREITWIESER ELIZABETH CLARE BURKE KEVIN M. BURKE BRADLEY ROBERT CAMMARANO ROSEANN T. CARBOY DENNIS MICHAEL CARLIN JEANNE P. CARROLL CHRISTOPHER NELSON CARVALHO ANKUR A. CHABLANI LAURA E. CHEATHAM MICHAEL PAUL CIPRIANO NICOLE JANINE CLARK KEELY FALLON COCO JENNIFER NICOLE COLAVITO CAITLIN MAURA CONROY GERARD CORTESE BRITTANY CORTON CATHERINE VERONICA CROFTS JOSEPH VINCENT CUMMO NICOLE L. CURRARO ERIN IRENE DALY CATHLEEN MARY DAVIS DEBORAH DELSHAD CHRISTINA L. DEMOTT KAREN MARY DEVINE-RESTIVO MARLENE SHARI DIEBER LARA ELIZABETH DIETERICH FRANK RICHARD DIPALMA ROBERT HENRY DRUMMOND KELLY A. EDELMAN TRUDI RENEE EDWARDS JILLIAN DIXON ELEFONTE RAFFAELE ELIA RAQUEL MARIA ESTEVEZ

BRIAN COREY ETTINGER

CORINNE LYNN FAGIN

KELLEY ANN FALLON KERI MELISSA FEINBERG BRENDAN JOSEPH FERRY ELIZABETH HEIDE FESSENDEN JILL COURTNEY FISHER JESSICA MARIE FITZPATRICK ASHLEY B. FLYNN LISA MARIE FRAZIER PETER LAWRENCE FRISA KATIE ANNE GARDNER JACQUELINE GEBERT MARY ELIZABETH GEIS MARISA GIANNUZZI ALEXANDER J. GOLDBERG JOSHUA ROSS GOLDSMITH JODI LYNN GOODMAN MARINA E. GOODWIN DAVID PAUL GORDON MATT JORDAN GREISS ELIZABETH ANN HAAS DAVID ISRAEL HAIMOVICH MICHELLE LYNN HALL SAMANTHA S. HALL CARL HAWKINS JENNIFER SARAH HEFFEZ AMANDA MICHELLE HENKEL CHRISTOPHER HOLDER MICHELE LAUREN HOLLANDER DANIEL JOHN HOLMES MICHAEL JAMES JELLOE PAUL H. JENSSEN FRANK LEWIS JOHNSON RITA KAILEH NANCY KENNEY NANCY LINA KEPHART AMIE KIM ROSLYN B. KLEIN KRISTINE LYNN KLICHE JENNIFER ANNE KREEFT-SUMNER JEAN LACKOS CATHERINE ELAINE LAMAC TONI LANA JENNIFER LYNNE LAURIA BETHANY LAMBLEY LESUEUR JAMES STEVEN LOLLO LYNN TYLER MACCIO VERONICA GRACE MACERINO KRISTEN GAYLE MAGUIRE KIMBERLY ERIN MAZO JANINE MARIE MCELROY ELAINE CHING MCENTEE JENNIFER R. MCGRATH CHRISTINE M. MEANEY PATRICIA MEDINA ROBYN MARIE MENNELLA PATRICIA MARY MOLLOY JUAN CARLOS MOREYRA LISA MARIE MURGOLO HEATHER MAUREEN MURPHY MICHAEL MUSILLI LISA MARIE NAPPI DAVIN NIELSEN MELISSA NUDO KELLY ANN O'HAGAN PETER JOHN OKULSKI DEBRA O'LEARY VERONICA ORTIZ JEANNE ANNE O'SHEA PAMELA DENISE PAISLEY DANIELLE RENEÉ PALAGONIA GRACE PARISI NICOLE LEIGH PASSARETTI JENNA NICOLE PEPPACENO JENNIFER PEREZ

ALESSANDRA PETITO

CHRISTINE PETRUCELLO

BILLIE STACY PHILLIPS JEOAN PIERRE JACLYN MICHELLE PLUSH MICHAEL JOSEPH PONELLA KATHLEEN BURKE QUINN MOGELINE RAPHAËL KATHERINE REED ERIN EILEEN REILLY LIZA SCARLETT REYES DIANA MARIE RICHARDSON JACQUELINE RICKS ANDRIANA RIZOS SHANNON ROBERTS MICHELLE ROBLES PAUL RODRIGUEZ BETH ANN ROMANO NICOLE ANNASIA ROSE DENISE ROSSITTO ROSE ELLEN ROTH-VENTO JACLYN CARYN RUBINSTEIN JASON RUBINSTEIN ALLISON MARIE RUSSO ANNE MARIA RUSSO KIM ELIZABETH SABENO DANIEL ANTHONY SALERNO LANCE CHRISTOPHER SALM NICOLE MARIE SAVAGE JENNIFER MARIE SCARPA ANDREW SCIULARA KIMBERLY ANN SCODARY RYAN COURTNEY SHAW THOMAS BERNARD SHEA JESSE ROBERT SHERER JORGE SIERRA SAMANTHA ANN SIFF STEPHANIE M. SIMPSON KIMBERLY R. SLOAN SHAUN JASON SMATH CATHERINE MARIE SMITH DANIEL WARREN SMITH LEANNE J. SMITH MELISSA SOTO LORETTA V. SPINA SAMANTHA ELLEN SPINNER SONDRA ANN STARK JIANUO SUN JENNIFER TAM WILLIAM EDWARD TEEHAN CHRISTINA MARIA TREGLIA FRANCES TAYLOR TURSI DANIELLE VIGGIANO KEITH J. VOLKOMER SHANNON WAHL DAYNA ELIZABETH WEAVER KAREN DENISE WECKSLER CARA JILL WEISBORD JEREMY S. WEISS NICOLE MARIE WINTER MALKA ISRAELA WITT JANINA MARIE YOUNG LOIS ALISON YOUNG MICHAEL JOSEPH ZAGARI RISA HAAS ZEITLIN ALEXA ZEPEDA ERICA MICHELLE ZINOBER AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

EUGENIA MARIA ALVES

VICTORIA BAMBINO
RACHEL HILLARY BRANDENBERGER
SIMON T. BURKE
KRYSTAL CATANZARO
EVANGELIA DIAMANTAKIS
JOHN ALLEN DUGGAN
KARYN ANN FITZPATRICK
JESSICA CAROL FRISINA

KIMBERLY JEAN HICKS DAVID ILLUSTRATO EMILY ELIZABETH KAREN CORINNE VICTORIA KAUFMAN JESSICA JOY KRUMERMAN MICHAEL ANTHONY LIVOLSI ERIKA VANESSA LOPES MICHELLE MALTBY AMANDA LEIGH MARIE MELE AMY MICHELLE MORRA SHAKENA TAMAINE MORRIS MORGAN M. MURRAY MARISSA POLLICINO CHRISTINA ELLEN RAGON HOLLY R. RITTENHOUSE KRYSTAL JANETTE SAVIANO KRISTY LYNN SEBRING ELIZABETH ANNE WHALEN KRISTIN WILLOUGHBY DANIELLE YERYS MADHIYA YUNAS

MASTER OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENTS CARLY ELIZABETH BAYNES SUN YOUNG HAM JACQUELYN DANA HECHT SEAN CHRISTOPHER VEGAS

TERESA VERSACE-RAUCH MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES SHANNON ROSE ABRAMOVITZ KATHLEEN KELLY AMENTLER CARYN ANDREA BANKS CAROLYN ANN BARBACCIA LAURIE MEREDITH BICKMAN JESSICA LYNN BUSBY NICOLE ANN CESTARO MATTHEW PATRICK CHICCO CHERYL L. CHUNG MISHEL A. COLELLA DARCI JO COOPER KAMILLAH DANIELLE DAWKINS BERNARD DAY SAMANTHA LUCY DIAS STEPHANIE EBERHARD CRAIG GRANT EDELMAN III.I. MARIE FERGUSON JONI ALEXIS GEHEBE ANTHONY JAMES GEREMINA HEATHER CYNTHIA GREY LAUREN MARIE JAROSAK NAZIA KHAN JAMES G. KUNCZE ANDREW VITO LENTINI FRANK RICHARD MANISCALCO LOREN NICOLE MARGELEFSKY STACEY JOY MATULEWICZ JESSICA MARIE MCCOMB TANYA LAVERNE MOORER TARA ELIZABETH NEU LAURIE ANNE OATES ANTHONY THOMAS POMPONIO KATHRYN THERESE PRUE

JO ELIZABETH RICHARDS

ALLISON SCHNEIDERMAN

SHARON ELIZABETH WEBSTER

MATTHEW GREGORY YATSYLA

JENNIFER MARIE WEMSSEN

CONSTANCE OLIVIA ZEDA

OLIVER SCHNABEL

JOANNA SCIORTINO

MARIAN B. SHAFIR

TACKIEA K. SIMPSON

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS YING-CHI CHENG LISA MICHELLE KANTANAS KATHLEEN ANN MANLEY SHUN HWA OH CONNIE ORTIZ

MASTER OF HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES MEGHA BATRA AMY MARIE BELONICK ARI BERBER PATRICIA MICHAELLE BERNATEAU CHENELLE D. BRIGHT DWIGHT DOUGLAS DELIMA BRIDGET JONIKA HAYES DANIEL PATRICK HETZEL VINCENT THOMAS IANNACO MAYURA KANEKAR ANGELICA ARANA LUCAS SAMANTHA MAHARAJ MARCUS ANTHONY MITCHELL CHRISTINE PERUTH NAKIGUDDE KWADWO OFORI JESSICA THAYER PEARLSTEIN NORA SAUNDERS YOUNGE SANDEEP KAUR THIARA KIRBY VEEVERS CHERITA L. WALKER ELIAS I. ZEIDAN

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS SULIMAN ABDULAH ALGHNAM JOEL RICARDO MILLINER BARBARA ANN PASQUARELLO KIMBERLY MARIE ROMANO

MASTER OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENT CARYN ELIZABETH ROSENAU

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES GINA NICOLE ANTONELLI TODD COREY BARON JOHN C. BARTH MARY CHRISTINA BERGMANN TRAVERS BREEN NICHOLAS ANDREW CALANDRELLA WILLIAM BARRETT COLLINS GERALDINE ESPOSITO KEVIN PATRICK FINNERTY JASON BLAKE FLUGER AMANDA MICHELLE GERBER JASON TIMOTHY GRADY KERRI MELISSA HIRSCH STEVEN KOHLBERG SCOTT C. KUMP MARC A. KUTCHMA KELLY ANN MAIER NIDA BASHIR MALIK MARISA JACLYN MARKS DANIELLE A. MCMANUS CARRIE ADA MEADE ROSEMARIE THERESA MESSANA APRIL ANNE MOSCA CASEY TERENCE NEILLY JAMES WILLIAM PITNEY MATTHEW T. POVOLNY KIMBERLY ANN POWELL MARY PHYLLIS ROMANO STEFANIE BROOKE ROSENBERG

HEIDI ISABELLE SCHAEFER TALI SPIEGEL KRISTEN C. SULLIVAN OSCAR JOSEPH VICENTE MAY EMILY VLACHOS

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS ROBERT ANTHONY CASALE KORI A. CIVITILLO THOMAS E. KUCK LAUREN L. TARTAMELLA KIMBERLY ANNE WHISTON

FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENTS VIDUR K. DATT MICHAEL G. KEENE

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES FAHD AHMAD ADESHOLA AKINTOBI DONNA MARIE ALPERS SERGIO AZZOPARDI ANDREW NICHOLAS BALKO ROBERT ANTHONY BARDUNIAS PETE BARTLING KEVIN SCOTT BEINER FEDERICO BIANCHI MATTHEW GREGORY BISANZ ANNETTE VIVIAN BOLTON THERESA KATHLEEN BONAVOLONTA CAROLINA BRAICO LEROY DAVID BROWN ISBAC E. BUSTAMANTE JANINE MARIE CANALE RICH CHENG WAI MEI CHEUNG PUI YAN CHIU TE CHAO CHUNG PAUL JASON COCKREN MICHAEL D. COHEN RAFFAELLO CURTATONE DAVID ROY DAHLQUIST MINDI JEAN DELEARY EUGENE DOTSENKO HUSAIN EBRAHIMI DENNIS SCOTT EDELMAN ANDREW L. FEIG MELANIE SUZANNE FELLER JACLYN DANIELLE FERTITTA BRENDAN MICHAEL FLANAGAN NIR M. GADON ANDREW T. GEHLHOFF ALYSON THERESE GOLDBERG SUBBARAO GUDDATI MELISSA KATE GUERRERO JUAN CARLOS GUTIERREZ MICHAEL HOWARD HALL WILLIAM MICHAEL HAND JOSEPH RAPHAEL HANNA MATHEW ROBERT HEGARTY YU-TING HUNG MUFADDAL S. HUSAINY ROSHAN ARSHAD HUSSAIN JANAE K. JONES CHRISTOPHER MATTHEW KINSLOW FOTINI KOUROUKLIS RAVINDER KUMAR

YU-CHEN LEE KATHLEEN J. MANN-FINNERTY JAMES EDWARD MANSBERGER LORRAINE ALICE MARIN PETER REID MARINELLI LUCY G. MAZANY DONNA ANN MORAVICK SANDIP MUKHERJEE LENNY NARTOWICZ DANIEL ROBERT NOVELLO KARINA A. OLEVSKY RYAN MATTHEW PATTON LIZA C. A. PRETTYPAUL DIRK ANTHONY RAMRATTAN FRIC RELITER KURT ANTHONY RHODEN BROOKE C. RICHARTZ DARIA MARIA RICHERT KATHLEEN ROCHE SEAN ADAM ROEMIG DENNIS MICHAEL RUSSO PAUL T. RYAN STEVEN U. SCHLACHTER CHRISTIE J. SHEFFIELD ALEC L. SMITH NANCY A. SORRENTINO JESSICA LAUREN STEINER SAUL JASON STERN DAVORIN STOJILKOVIC JOHN AARON STORK MICHAEL STRUNK ISMAIL AHMED SYED TAMICA MICHELLE TANKSLEY DEAN THOMPSON MICHAEL RODERICK THOMPSON JONATHAN DAVID TIEGERMAN KRISZTINA TOTH JACQUELINE ROSE TRAHAN AUDRA S. TRELEAVEN ROBERT JUSTIN TUFARIELLO CHUN-HAO WANG DONNA MARIE WASSERMAN ERIC HO YU MEAGHAN FALLO ZANFARDINO DANIEL J. ZUCCARELLO

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

TANSEL ALAN YU-YING CHOU TATIANA GAMARRA RAMONA J. HUDSON FELICIA R. JOHNSON HANSOO KIM MICHAEL F. MADULI JEAN FRANCO MONTALVAN SAMEER MUTHREJA DISHA D. PARIKH DEBRA B. SCHULMAN LIPLS SHAH RONAK B. SHAH RUSHABH HITEN SHAH SWAPNIL J. SHAH XUN ZHAO

MASTER OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENT THERESA OMOTEFOWE DIEJOMAOH

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES IRIS BURGOS ADAM PATRICK CIGLIANO JESSICA CONNORS MICHAEL PETER DEVLIN MARIE-LINDA AHIZA EBOUKLE CHRISTINA KAVALOS MARTA KONIECZNY LAURA ANN MAJERSKY ANDREW SEAN MURRAY FARNAZ NINA NASRI ADAM POLIDORO ANDREW L. WILSON

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES TARA NICOLE AGOSTINO CONSTANTIN ALBEI MARSHA AUGUSTE FRANCES ANN AVNET LISA BERNARDI AJAY BHAMBRI SAMANTHA LEE BOULAY JEANNE MARIE CARROLL DONNA L. CATAPANO TIFFANEY LEIGH CLARK KIMBERLEY THOMAS COUGHLIN JAMES MARK CUNIGLIO SHANNON NICOLE DEMAIO KELLY ANNE ERNYEY ROLINE ETIENNE JESSICA MEGAN FANK NICOLE MARIE FETCH CHRISTINE M. FLANAGAN JACQUELINE FORD MAMIE ELIZABETH FRANK STEPHANIE J. GARDINER DEREK MAXEY GETSCHOW SOPHIA GIAMPILIS MAHALAKSHMI GOBALAKRISHNA HELEN HONDROPOULOS MARK JAMES HURLEY JONATHAN MICHAEL HYLAND MICHAEL W. HYMSON AMY LAUREN ISACOFF BENJAMIN CHARLES JAEKLE NELLY YASMIN JIMENEZ ALBERT THOMAS KENNEDY MINDIE TARA LEADER EUDOXIA MAVIDIS CHRISTOPHER MCKITTRICK LINDSAY ANNE MCNAMEE PAUL ALAN MORDT DORA PARKER JUSTIN MATTHEW PAUL STACY DANIELLE PELOFSKY LINDSAY SHARON PYC COLLEEN JOY RENCHER JUDAH LEIB ROSEN KAITLIN MARIE SCHARP DANIEL B. SCHWARTZ BENEDETTA SELLARS CAROLYN A. STINE JOHN WALTER SWIDERSKI MIA MARIA TANGREDI KARA ANN TRIAS ANDREW BRYCE TROY YELENA TSYPINA MELISSA ROSE VITIELLO JONATHAN A. WALKER ROBERT WARPAS TYREECE LAMAR WOODLY

ADAM WYSOCKI

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

DANA BROOKE ABOULAFIA RACHEL SONYA CARLSON REBECCA ANN CODER KRISTEN ANN CONKLIN JAMIE HEATHER GOLDSTEIN KRISTIN ANN HANSEN LINDSAY A. HOPKINS TIFFANY ANN MANGIONE JESSICA MATZELLE AMANDA JOY MOHR MICHELLE SIMONE MULHAUL ANNIE NG MIRSA CONSUELO PASCUAL MICHELLE ANN POST LAURA KATERYNA SEMKOW ELLEN TRACEY SHERMAN BILLI ROSE VERNILLO LINA VISHNEVSKY SHARON LYNN WILLIAMS JOCELYN M. WOOD

MASTER OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES KARA MICHELLE LEE ANDREW HAYDEN LYNFORD PEDRO ALONZO MARTINEZ YABAR CAROLYN YASSO

SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES
JOSEPH VINCENT AMMENDOLEA, JR.
JANELLE MARIA HRAIKI
JAE HYUNG LEE
CHRISTINE MARIE LONGO
LORAYNE LYNN PESCATORE
CHARLENE DENISE ROGERS SANDERS

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS THERESA ANN BOHLMAN LAUREN ELIZABETH SUMMA

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION AND ALLIED HUMAN SERVICES

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE IN EARLY CHILDHOOD SPECIAL EDUCATION

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATE MARISSA M. COLASONO

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE IN GERONTOLOGY

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATE LORRAINE A. EGAN

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE
IN GIFTED EDUCATION

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES TAWNYA MARIE FRANK LISA MICHELLE HAMLIN DENISE CLAUDIA LOHSER

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE
IN MIDDLE CHILDHOOD
EXTENSION INTO GRADES 5-6

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES KEVIN M. BURKE RISA HAAS ZEITLIN

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE
IN SECONDARY EDUCATION

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES STEFANIE NICOLE DEVERY JONAS VIIK

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE IN TEACHING STUDENTS WITH SEVERE OR MULTIPLE DISABILITIES

AUGUST 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE PARTICIPANT ALLISON MARIE RUSSO

CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY IN EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES
JUDE A. ARTHUR
MARIANNE BARBARA BARBERA
KELLE BARTH
JEFFREY A. BERNSTEIN
JANE LORETTA BOYD
JEREMY MICHAEL FEDER

KRYSTAL LISETTE FORD JOHN GIVARGIDZE GEORGE HENRY GOLDEN JOEL BRADLEY LEVINE EVELYN J. LOLIS SALLY ANN PASSARELLA JILLIAN SHARA POMERANZ CLAUDIA AMY RE

CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY IN EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP: SCHOOL BUILDING DISTRICT LEADER

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES GABRIEL ROBERT CARRAS MICHAEL JOHN KREIDMAN CHRISTINA MARIE SCIARROTTO

CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY IN EDUCATIONAL LEADERSHIP: SCHOOL DISTRICT BUSINESS LEADER

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATE SAMMY GERGIS

CERTIFICATE OF
ADVANCED STUDY
IN LITERACY STUDIES
WITH NEW YORK STATE
TEACHER CERTIFICATION
IN LITERACY, BIRTH-GRADE 6

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES SARI A. G. ALFANO SARA ELIZABETH FISHER JESSICA ANNA VON BARGEN

AUGUST 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE PARTICIPANT KATHLEEN MCENROE

CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY IN LITERACY STUDIES WITH NEW YORK STATE TEACHER CERTIFICATION IN LITERACY, GRADES 5-12

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATE RACHEL HOPE BUNIN

CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY IN TEACHING ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATE DESPINA TSAFOS

PROFESSIONAL DIPLOMA IN MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY

MAY 31, 2008, DIPLOMA CANDIDATE LISA TANNEN BRUNN

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES
JACQUELYNE MONIQUE CODY
ALICIA NICOLE DAVIS
BONNIE URSULA DAWKINS
TIMOTHY TODD EAGEN
ELIZABETH GONZALEZ-DOLGINKO
CHRISTOPHER PAUL GRIFFIN
JAN ALLYSON HARTING-MCCHESNEY
ERIC JOHN SUNDBERG
WINSOME PAULINE WHYTE-WILLIAMS

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY IN SCHOOL-COMMUNITY PSYCHOLOGY

MAY 31, 2008, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES
PETER JOHN ARCE
PASCUAL CHEN
ANN CATHLEEN ECKARDT
MONIQUE SIMONE GRIFFITH
CRISTIN ANN HAMMEL
GAYLE BETH KAMINSKY
MARY ELIZABETH SALUSTRI
STEPHANIE F. SNYDER
LAURA J. WERT-SNYDER

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES NICOLE ADRIANNA ANDREOLI CHERYL GREENBERGER TERESA GUERRERO STEFANIE LAUREN KOHN PAMELA ANNE MASON MARY ELLEN MULLIGAN JOSEPH JAMES RYAN CHRISTOPHER E. STAPLES

DOCTOR OF PSYCHOLOGY

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES ANNE MAUREEN MACKEN ARNDT LAURIEANN ELAYNE BRESKIN DANIEL MICHAEL RINALDI TONI ANN SERPE

HOFSTRA LAW SCHOOL

JURIS DOCTOR

MAY 18, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES

JUNNETTE DALENNA ALAYO KELLY E. ARMSTRONG DAVID ALLEN ARNOLD CYNTHIA ANN AUGELLO ERNEST AQUINO BAELLO III ROSS BRENDAN BARBOUR

NADIM BARDAWIL

KATHLEEN DREYFUS BARDUNIAS

ZVI DAVID BAR-KOCHBA SESTINO STEVEN BARONE

DAVID J. BARRY

TIMOTHY GERARD BAXLEY JENNIFER KNESEL BEAUDRY ANDRE GABRIEL BENAYOUN

RON BEN-BASSAT

THEDA BENJA-ATHON FISHER

JUSTUS BENJAMIN III GARY BERENSHTEYN MELISSA P. BERNIER MICHELLE KIM BERNSTEIN

ARNAB BHUKTA

CHARLES WILLIAM BORGHARDT

IRINA BOULYJENKOVA KERRIN ANN BOWERS JOSEPH JOHN BRACCONIER ELIZABETH A. BREHM LIA MARIE BROOKS

LA TONYA DENISE BROOKS KEITH THOMAS BROUGH CHRISTINE HELEN BUCHTA JOSEPH JAY BUFANO

LAUREN ELIZABETH BURBOL

MATTHEW M. BUSCHI DESIREE E. BUSCHING

ALEXANDER GUSTAVO CACHALDORA

ROBERT LOUIS CANCELLIERI NICHOLAS ANTHONY CANEDO LOUIS ANTHONY CANNIZZARO

VICTOR J. CAPUTO

FILOMENA S. CARFAGNO

PATRICK WILLIAM CARRINGTON

RACHEL A. CARTWRIGHT MICHAEL J. CARUSO COLIN HUDSON CASSEDY PIERRE ANDRE CHABOT SABRINA CHARLOTIN-TIMOTHE

ASHLEY ERIN CHOREN ANTHONY CLEMENZA

HELAYN COHEN

MATTHEW ERIC COHEN MATTHEW IAN COHEN DANIEL ALLEN COHN BRIAN STUART CONDON CHRISTINE COSCIA

CAROLYN A. COSTELLO STEVEN JOSEPH COSTIGLIACCI GALEN JOSEPH CRISCIONE KERRI MARIE D'AMBROSIO SHARI DANIELLE DACOSTA JOHN D'ALESSANDRO

LAURA BETH DALY

LAUREN CHRISTINE DANFORD

SIMCHA B. DAVID MICHELE N. DEFALCO JACQUELINE C. DELORBE NICHOLAS WALTER DELL'ANNO GREGORY J. DENEZZO

ROBERT PHILIP DEPALO RUDY A. DERMESROPIAN NICOLE MARIE DIGIROLAMO

JOHN T. DINAPOLI TIMOTHY KENT DININ KIMBERLY N. DOBSON KRISTY MARIE DOCABO AMANDA M. DONAT DANIEL MICHAEL DONNELLY

ARGIRO DRAKOS

HEATHER LEE DRAYTON MATTHEW ROBERT DROST

EREZ EDERY CARRIE EICHOLTZ PETER JOHN ELSASSER MEREDITH ERVINE MICHAEL JAMES ESCOTT WILLIAM JOHN ETHERSON

JACK BARNABUS ASBERRY EVANS JR.

SETH A. FEINMAN

MATTHEW THOMAS FEINMAN JORDAN SCOTT FENSTERMAN

NICOLE L. FIDLER ALEXANDRA L. FIORE JENNIFER ANN FISCHER CHRISTINE ANN FLAMMER DAVID PAUL FORCE FRANCIS ARLINGTON FORDE

IAN J. FRIMET

MILDRED ALEDA FRISHMAN

ROSE MARIE GARCIA LEONARD R. GENDELBERG MICHELLE SARA GESSER SPYRO PETER GEZERLIS MICHAEL GIBEK

ESTHER GILADI STEVEN P. GLASER RONNETTE L. GLEIZER LISA MARIE GODFREY SIMON GOLDENBERG JOSEPH EDMUND GORCZYCA

ELLA GOVSHTEIN

MIRANDA VALERIE GRANT RYAN ALEC GREENBAUM ROBYN SARA GREENE LISA MARIE GREGG SEAN C. GUTHRIE TZVI YEHUDA HAGLER SEUNG JIN HAN BRIAN DAVID HANS

MICHAEL PATRICK HILFERTY BRYAN ROBERT HILLER BRYNNE CHERISE HOLT ERIK C. HOWARD

MONICA CHENWEN HUANG ALEXANDER DAVID HUENKE ERNST FRIEDRICH HUNTER ANGELINA IBRAGIMOV BOODRAJ JAIPERSAUD CHRISTOPHER JANNES SEAN KENNETH JENKINS

JACLYN JEAN JENKINS

FINCEY JOHN ERIK SCOTT JOHNSTON JAMES JALE JOHNSTON BRIAN MATTHEW JOHNSTON KURT ISAMU KAGAWA NADIA H. KAHNAUTH JASON A. KALMAR RIYAZ BASHIR KAPDI

SIMON VINCENT KAPOCHUNAS

VALERIE KATSORHIS MICHAEL DAVID KATZ SAMUEL KATZ ALLISON LYNN KATZ FELICIA MARIE KEMP JULIYA KHODIK JONGUK KIM KYUNG JIN KIM

PESIA MIRIAM KINRAICH MICHAEL KOHAN

LAUREN MICHELLE KUGIELSKA

REBECCA J. KULIK MICHAEL KUNTZ

CAROLYN SHINYOUNG KWON

KRISTIN M. LASCALA DANIEL JAMES LAVASSAR JAMIE LANG

LINC C. LEDER

ALEXANDER WILDE LEONARD MEEKA LEVIN NATANOV ADAM DANIEL LEVINE DAVID HEECHUL LIM ANDREA LIMONGELLO MELISSA LINKER JOSHUA MACK LOCKAMY MELISSA LOMBREGLIA DEANNA JEAN LUCCI

LYNDA F. MADERA DANIEL K. MAGENCE PERHAM MAKABI RYAN SETH MALC TERRA H. MANGUM DANIELLE L. MANOR MICHAEL MAQUILON LAUREN JANE MASHE

ROGER D. MASON FRANCIS PATRICK MASTERSON II

RENATO DUTRA MATOS RENATO D. MATOS

CAROLINE ANNE MAYRHOFER SCOTT LOUIS MCCANN GERARD C. MCCLOSKEY

BERNADETTE KAREN MCGANN

AMBERLEE MCGRATH ALICIA T. MCKINNEY ABRAHAM JASON MEIR BRAD J. MEISEL

AMDIE MAHITTEM MENGISTU JUSTIN LEO METTLACH GREGORY GRIFFIN MEYER

NAEEM MIA

BRETT JOSHUA MILGRIM SCOTT JONATHAN MILLER ROBERT A. MINO, JR. SHOOKA MOALLEM

CHARLES WILLIAM MONDORA BRANDI NADINE MONIQUE NICHOLAS ROSS MONTORIO BRENDAN JOSEPH MOONEY JEREMY SMITH MOORE ROBERT MORELLO, JR. HEATHER L. MOROS WILLIAM G. MORRIS

GREGORY PAUL MOUTON, JR. PATRICK THOMAS MURPHY KELLYANN MURRAY GARIEL SANDS NAHOUM MAUREEN NAUGHTON JENNIFER D. NEMAN JENNIFER NEMAN JOANNA R. NICHOLSON-SHAW

DANIEL BENJAMIN NOTTES JOSEPH OBERMEISTER AMANDA RAE OOSTENDORP

DONNA OREN

JORDAN SCOTT PALATIELLO

JENNIFER PAPAS ATHANASIA PAPPAS SHEEL A. PATEL ADAM JOHN PATERNO ASHKA S. PATWA

MATTHEW GREGORY PECORINO

MAYA PELEG

CHRISTINE MARIE PERRUCCI NICHOLAS HERBERT PETERSON

JOSHUA HARRIS PIKE NICOLE LUCIENNE PITTI BRIGITTE FRANCESCA PLATT

KAMIL PODLINSKI

ALICIA SHERYNE POLLARD MICHAEL SCOTT POMARICO JENNIFER M. POOLE MICHAEL DAVID PRYWES

MARK ANTHONY RADI ADAM C. RAFFO APRIL MICHELLE RANCIER PATRICK JAMES REILLY LINDSAY RICHARDSON-VARGAS CRAIG ANDREW RIHA JAMIE SUSAN RIPOSTA ANGELO M. RIZIO JESSE CURTIS ROSE CHELSEA D. ROSEMAN KAREN GILA ROTHSCHILD-KELSEN DAVID IRA RUSKIN KEREN GOLDA SALAMON FRANK CHARLES SALAMONE LOIS S SALTZMAN, M.D. MICHELLE LAVERNE SAMUELS YOANKA SANCHEZ GABRIEL SAPIR ALAN JACQUES SASSON GREGORY MICHAEL SAVRAN MELISSA ANNE SCANNELL MICHAEL JOHN SCARPA MICHAEL M. SCHIMEL AARON NATHANIEL SCHLUSSELBERG MICHAEL PATRICK SCHMITT ERIC S. SCHNEIDER MELISSA ANNE SCHROETER ERIC ADAM SCHWITZER MICHAEL JAMES SCOTTO PATRICK JOHN SCUDIERI SHAUNA LEE SEGELKE KAREN ELIZABETH SEIDLER ANNYROSE SENDERS NICOLE JODI SETZEN DANIEL ETHAN SHAPIRO MICHELLE LAUREN SHEIVACHMAN

CHRISTOPHER LEE SHOTT JOSHUA SAMUEL SHTEIERMAN DAVID NOAH SIMON TISHA NICOLE SIMPSON CHRISTINA SINGH KRISTEN MELISSA SIRACUSA IRENE AMANDA SLOBIN BRAD TIMOTHY SLOVER HOWARD N. SLUGH DAVID ANDREAS SMETANA LAINIE ELIZABETH SMITH BRITON PAUL SPARKMAN SHAWN A. SPIELBERG DANIELLE M. STALEY JOSEPH CHRISTOPHER STANTON BORIS F. STROGACH PAUL BRIAN SUDENTAS DANIEL E. SUDWEEKS MARIKA SZCZECH REBECCA ELIZABETH SZEWCZUK DANIEL A. TANNENBAUM TRAVIS MICHAEL TATKO LINDSAY ANN TAYLOR ERIN MARIE COOK THOMPSON MICHAEL A. TSELNIK BENJAMIN WARREN TUISKULA DOUGLAS LOUIS TUMAN JULIE E. TUMMINELLO JULIE ELIZABETH TUMMINELLO JODY-ANN ALEXIS TYRELL

ERIK SCOTT UNGER

DANIEL P. VAILLANT

MONICA VILLA

NICOLE ANAIS VASQUEZ

RAQUEL MICHAELA VASSERMAN

MEREDITH SUSSMAN VICTOR

JOSEPH ANTONIO VOLPE JOHN STEVE VOURDERIS VINCENT N. VUONG EDWARD WARREN LISA B. WEINBERGER MATTHEW BRIAN WEINICK RICHARD HARVEY WEINSCHENK JOSEPH C. WESER VINCENT PETER WHITE CHANELLE MONIQUE WHITTAKER CALEB WILKES HANITA WISHNEVSKI HEATHER MARY WITKES JOSHUA M. WOLF FRANCES ELIZABETH WOLFE WOORAHM SEAN YOO JOSE JUAN ZALDUONDO EMMA ZARFESHAN FRANCES ZEMEL

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

MICHAEL GOODMAN KENDRICK HARRIS JAMES GLEESON

MASTER OF LAWS

MAY 18, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES ROBIN STONE EINBINDER PUSHPAM-TREASA KALLIATH ESTHER DRAPACZ KIND ADNAN MUNAWAR

AUGUST 31, 2008, DEGREE PARTICIPANT CHRISTENA VITKOVICH

OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLARS

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES

FULL-TIME RECIPIENT

JASON SCOTT ISAACS

PART-TIME RECIPIENT
MARTA DI MOLFETTA

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES WITH DISTINCTION

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF ARTS JENNA VERA MELILLI

CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF ARTS MAURO SALVATORE MAIETTA

MASTER'S DEGREES WITH DISTINCTION

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

CARLY ELIZABETH BAYNES JAMIE LYNNE BREMAN PAMELA BETH CHARISH MEAGAN JOY GOONAN JACQUELYN DANA HECHT JEFFREY A. RUDITSER JANET J. SIMPSON JESSICA ELIZABETH SWEET MARIA LUIGIA TAVELLA SUSAN P. TREBLE SEAN CHRISTOPHER VEGAS

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES

MICHELLE L. ABELA SHANNON ROSE ABRAMOVITZ TARA NICOLE AGOSTINO FAHDAHMAD KERRI-ANNE ALEXANDERSON ROSEMARY TERESE ALONGE DANIELLE LINDA ANTONELLE MARSHA AUGUSTE FRANCES ANN AVNET SERGIO AZZOPARDI CAROLYN ANN BARBACCIA ROBERT ANTHONY BARDUNIAS JOHN C. BARTH PETE BARTLING KEVIN SCOTT BEINER AMY MARIE BELONICK MARY CHRISTINA BERGMANN LISA BERNARDI LAURIE MEREDITH BICKMAN MATTHEW GREGORY BISANZ THERESE WAGNER BLACKFORD IXA SOFIA BLANCO-DAZA AMY MELISSA BOCCAMAZZO STEPHANIE ROSE BONSERIO TRAVERS BREEN CHRISTIAN ROBERT BREITWIESER KEVIN M. BURKE JESSICA LYNN BUSBY BRADLEY ROBERT CAMMARANO ROSEANN T. CARBOY DENNIS MICHAEL CARLIN JEANNE P CARROLL CHRISTOPHER NELSON CARVALHO NICOLE ANN CESTARO ANKUR A. CHABLANI PUI YAN CHIU CHERYL L. CHUNG MICHAEL PAUL CIPRIANO NICOLE JANINE CLARK PAUL JASON COCKREN KEELY FALLON COCO MICHAEL D. COHEN JENNIFER NICOLE COLAVITO MISHEL A. COLELLA WILLIAM BARRETT COLLINS JESSICA CONNORS CAITLIN MAURA CONROY DARCI JO COOPER BRITTANY CORTON CATHERINE VERONICA CROFTS JOSEPH VINCENT CUMMO JAMES MARK CUNIGLIO DAVID ROY DAHLQUIST ERIN IRENE DALY CATHLEEN MARY DAVIS MINDI JEAN DELEARY SHANNON NICOLE DEMAIO CHRISTINA L. DEMOTT

KAREN MARY DEVINE-RESTIVO

MICHAEL PETER DEVLIN

SAMANTHA LUCY DIAS MARLENE SHARI DIEBER LARA ELIZABETH DIETERICH FRANK RICHARD DIPALMA ROBERT HENRY DRUMMOND STEPHANIE EBERHARD MARIE-LINDA AHIZA EBOUKLE CRAIG GRANT EDELMAN DENNIS SCOTT EDELMAN TRUDI RENEE EDWARDS JILLIAN DIXON ELEFONTE RAFFAELE ELIA GERALDINE ESPOSITO RAQUEL MARIA ESTEVEZ BRIAN COREY ETTINGER KELLEY ANN FALLON JESSICA MEGAN FANK KERI MELISSA FEINBERG JILL MARIE FERGUSON BRENDAN JOSEPH FERRY JACLYN DANIELLE FERTITTA ELIZABETH HEIDE FESSENDEN JILL COURTNEY FISHER JESSICA MARIE FITZPATRICK CHRISTINE M. FLANAGAN ASHLEY B. FLYNN MAMIE ELIZABETH FRANK LISA MARIE FRAZIER STEPHANIE J. GARDINER KATIE ANNE GARDNER JONI ALEXIS GEHEBE MARY ELIZABETH GEIS AMANDA MICHELLE GERBER ANTHONY JAMES GEREMINA MAHALAKSHMI GOBALAKRISHNA ALEXANDER J. GOLDBERG JOSHUA ROSS GOLDSMITH MARINA E. GOODWIN JASON TIMOTHY GRADY MATT JORDAN GREISS HEATHER CYNTHIA GREY MELISSA KATE GUERRERO JUAN CARLOS GUTIERREZ ELIZABETH ANN HAAS DAVID ISRAEL HAIMOVICH MICHAEL HOWARD HALL JOSEPH RAPHAEL HANNA CARL HAWKINS BRIDGET JONIKA HAYES JENNIFER SARAH HEFFEZ MATHEW ROBERT HEGARTY DANIEL PATRICK HETZEL KERRI MELISSA HIRSCH MICHELE LAUREN HOLLANDER DANIEL JOHN HOLMES HELEN HONDROPOULOS YU-TING HUNG ROSHAN ARSHAD HUSSAIN MICHAEL W. HYMSON

BENJAMIN CHARLES JAEKLE

LAUREN MARIE JAROSAK MICHAEL JAMES JELLOE PAUL H. JENSSEN NELLY YASMIN JIMENEZ FRANK LEWIS JOHNSON CHRISTINA KAVALOS ALBERT THOMAS KENNEDY NANCY KENNEY NANCY LINA KEPHART NAZIA KHAN AMIE KIM STEVEN KOHLBERG MARTA KONIECZNY RAVINDER KUMAR TONI LANA JENNIFER LYNNE LAURIA KARA MICHELLE LEE ANDREW VITO LENTINI BETHANY LAMBLEY LESUEUR JAMES STEVEN LOLLO LYNN TYLER MACCIO VERONICA GRACE MACERINO KRISTEN GAYLE MAGUIRE SAMANTHA MAHARAJ FRANK RICHARD MANISCALCO KATHLEEN J. MANN-FINNERTY LOREN NICOLE MARGELEFSKY MARISA JACLYN MARKS STACEY JOY MATULEWICZ LUCY G. MAZANY KIMBERLY ERIN MAZO JESSICA MARIE MCCOMB ELAINE CHING MCENTEE CHRISTOPHER MCKITTRICK LINDSAY ANNE MCNAMEE CARRIE ADA MEADE CHRISTINE M MEANEY ROBYN MARIE MENNELLA PATRICIA MARY MOLLOY TANYA LAVERNE MOORER DONNA ANN MORAVICK APRIL ANNE MOSCA SANDIP MUKHERJEE LISA MARIE MURGOLO HEATHER MAUREEN MURPHY MICHAEL MUSILLI LISA MARIE NAPPI FARNAZ NINA NASRI TARA ELIZABETH NEU DAVIN NIELSEN DANIEL ROBERT NOVELLO MELISSA NUDO LAURIE ANNE OATES KELLY ANN O'HAGAN DEBRA O'LEARY VERONICA ORTIZ JEANNE ANNE O'SHEA DANIELLE RENEÉ PALAGONIA DORA PARKER NICOLE LEIGH PASSARETTI

JUSTIN MATTHEW PAUL JESSICA THAYER PEARLSTEIN JENNA NICOLE PEPPACENO ALESSANDRA PETITO CHRISTINE PETRUCELLO BILLIE STACY PHILLIPS JACLYN MICHELLE PLUSH ANTHONY THOMAS POMPONIO MICHAEL JOSEPH PONELLA MATTHEW T. POVOLNY KATHRYN THERESE PRUE LINDSAY SHARON PYC KATHERINE REED ERIN EILEEN REILLY COLLEEN JOY RENCHER LIZA SCARLETT REYES JO ELIZABETH RICHARDS DIANA MARIE RICHARDSON BROOKE C. RICHARTZ SHANNON ROBERTS KATHLEEN ROCHE PAUL RODRIGUEZ SEAN ADAM ROEMIG MARY PHYLLIS ROMANO JUDAH LEIB ROSEN STEFANIE BROOKE ROSENBERG DENISE ROSSITTO ROSE ELLEN ROTH-VENTO JACLYN CARYN RUBINSTEIN JASONRUBINSTEIN ALLISON MARIE RUSSO ANNE MARIA RUSSO

KIM ELIZABETH SABENO

DANIEL ANTHONY SALERNO CHARLENE DENISE ROGERS SANDERS JENNIFER MARIE SCARPA HEIDI ISABELLE SCHAEFER STEVEN U. SCHLACHTER OLIVER SCHNABEL ALLISON SCHNEIDERMAN DANIEL B. SCHWARTZ JOANNA SCIORTINO ANDREW SCIULARA KIMBERLY ANN SCODARY MARIAN B. SHAFIR RYAN COURTNEY SHAW THOMAS BERNARD SHEA JESSE ROBERT SHERER JORGE SIERRA SAMANTHA ANN SIFF STEPHANIE M. SIMPSON KIMBERLY R. SLOAN ALEC L. SMITH CATHERINE MARIE SMITH DANIEL WARREN SMITH LEANNE J. SMITH NANCY A. SORRENTINO TALI SPIEGEL LORETTA V. SPINA SAMANTHA ELLEN SPINNER SONDRA ANN STARK JESSICA LAUREN STEINER SAUL JASON STERN

CAROLYN A. STINE

JOHN AARON STORK

DAVORIN STOJILKOVIC

JIANUO SUN JENNIFER TAM DEAN THOMPSON MICHAEL RODERICK THOMPSON JONATHAN DAVID TIEGERMAN KRISZTINA TOTH JAC OUELINE ROSE TRAHAN CHRISTINAMARIA TREGLIA KARA ANN TRIAS ANDREW BRYCE TROY ROBERT JUSTIN TUFARIELLO FRANCES TAYLOR TURSI KIRBY VEEVERS OSCAR JOSEPH VICENTE MAY EMILY VLACHOS KEITH J. VOLKOMER SHANNON WAHL ROBERT WARPAS DONNA MARIE WASSERMAN DAYNA ELIZABETH WEAVER SHARON ELIZABETHWEBSTER KAREN DENISEWECKSLER CARA JILLWEISBORD JEREMY S. WEISS ANDREW L. WILSON NICOLE MARIEWINTER MALKA ISRAELA W I T T MATTHEW GREGORY YATSYLA JANINA MARIE YOUNG MICHAEL JOSEPH ZAGARI CONSTANCE OLIVIA ZEDA RISA HAAS ZEITLIN ALEXA ZEPEDA

UNIVERSITY HONORS

MAY 31, 2008, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES WITH DISTINCTION

MALAIKAH CHOUDHRY
BONNIE LEE MCKASTY
DAVID JACOB MILLER
BRANDON PATRICK EDWARD O'BRIEN
MAISIE BRUCE OSTEEN
JULIANN S. RYAN
HENRY SCOTT SHAPIRO
KATRINA ANN TASKER
HALLIE FAYE THALER

MAY 31, 2008, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES

KATHARINE M. BAER
CHRISTINA MARIE BEAM
DAVID OWEN BEEDE
HEATHER ELIZABETH BEZARRO
DAVID THOMAS BRIDGES
RAFAL CEBULA
ELIZABETH ANNE DEL VECCHIO
WILLIAM JOSEPH DURCAN
ERICA LINDSEY EDWARDS
JESSICA NICOLE FERGUSON
JONATHAN DAVID FRANKEL

ANNA GERSHTEYN
ALLA GIZERSKAYA
KATHRYN E. HYLTON
MARGARITA KATS
GREGORY JAMES KLEEHAMMER, JR.
LINDA AMY KORMENDI
SARAH KATHLEEN LACKNER
RESHMA MAJITHIA
CAITRIONA MCCARTHY
QUINN KRISTINA MCCLURE
SEAN MICHAEL O'KANE

JOSEPH PAUL PAWLOWSKI
JESSICA ANN PETRILLI
SPIRO RAZIS
TIMOTHY JAMES ROBERTSON
BETH LAUREN SMOLEN
DANIEL JAMES SOLDANO
GEOFFREY SORENSEN
BRITTANY NICOLE STEFFENS
LISA MARIE TERRANA
DANIELLE VANBLERCK
ELITSA V. YOTKOVA

MAY 31, 2008, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE ASSOCIATES

JASON AINGORN
MICHAEL WILLIAM BARNWELL
RICHARD BRUST
STEPHANIE MARY BRIDGET BURKE
MARIVI CABAN
CHERYL L. CURRY
JULIA R. CUTLER
MICHELE E. D'ALTORIO
ADRIA LYNN DEBALSI
CLAIRE MARIE GRAVES
RAYMOND MARK HINDIEH
REBECCA DEBORAH HOM
JENNIFER MARIE INTERLANDI
JASON SCOTT ISAACS
STEPHANIE BRYNA JACOBS

RUSSELL J. KARAS
JESSICA TARA KNOBLER
MICHAEL DAKIN KUTNER
SARA LACENERE
DANIEL LAROSE
SAMANTHA ANN LEGER
LENA-MARIE LOMBARDI
JOSEPH ANTHONY MAIETTA
CHRISTA MARIE MARINO
ALLISON MINOTT
NICOLE AMANDA OHR
CARISSA MARIE PELUSO
ALESSANDRA PEREZ
BRITTANY LEIGH POLLARD

XIAONA QIU
CAITLYN RAPELJE
KJERSTI KATHLEEN RICH
ANNE-MARIE SCHUMACHER
ANNIE KATHLEEN SFERRAZZA
LAUREN A. SIMONIS
DUYREN T. SMITH
MAJA SZUMARSKA
KATHERYN VENETIA TERRIS
MICHAEL JAY VITORI
JESSICA ELISE WEISENSELL
CHRISTINE M. WHITE
LAURA WILLIAMS

AUGUST 31, 2008, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE PARTICIPANT WITH DISTINCTION

NICHOLAS M. PORCARO

AUGUST 31, 2008, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE PARTICIPANT

LAURA MARIA FORGIONE

DEPARTMENTAL HONORS

JANUARY 31, 2008, DEGREE RECIPIENT

BIOLOGY

MAURO SALVATORE MAIETTA – honors

MAY 31, 2008, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ART HISTORY

LORETTA ANN PETRONZI - high honors

BIOLOGY

ALLA GIZERSKAYA – high honors MARGARITA KATS – high honors SAUNDRA ROSE LAPRIORE – honors

CHEMISTRY

RICHARD BRUST - high honors

ENGLISH

DANIEL B. BERG – high honors BRANDON PATRICK EDWARD O'BRIEN – high honors

FINE ARTS

ANDREW JAMES ASKEDALL – honors MANRIJA SUH – high honors

PHILOSOPHY

JAMES PATRICK MEISSLER – honors HEATHER LYNN MERCADANTE – honors

PUBLIC RELATIONS

BONNIE LEE MCKASTY - high honors

SPEECH-LANGUAGE-HEARING SCIENCES

STEPHANIE MARY BRIDGET BURKE – high honors MARYKATE HARWOOD – high honors



TRUSTEES OF HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY

As of May 2008

OFFICERS

John D. Miller,* Chair Joseph M. Gregory,* Vice Chair Edwin C. Reed, Vice Chair Marilyn B. Monter,* Secretary Stuart Rabinowitz, President

MEMBERS

Alan J. Bernon* George W. Bilicic, Jr. Tejinder Bindra Gary M. Cypres* Robert F. Dall*

Helene Fortunoff

Martin B. Greenberg*

Leo A. Guthart

Amy Hagedorn

Peter S. Kalikow*

Abby Kenigsberg

Arthur J. Kremer

Karen L. Lutz

David S. Mack*

Bernard Madoff*

Janis M. Meyer*

Martha S. Pope

James E. Quinn* Lewis S. Ranieri

Robert D. Rosenthal*

Debra Sandler*

Frank G. Zarb*

DELEGATES

Carole T. Ferrand, Speaker of the Faculty

William F. Nirode, Chair, University Senate Executive Committee

Georgina D. Martorella, Chair, University Senate Planning and Budget Committee

Peter DiSilvio, President, Student Government Association

Carlos Cruz, Vice President, Student Government Association

Joseph Sparacio,* President, Alumni Organization

Joseph D. Monticciolo, Chair, Hofstra Advisory Board

James M. Shuart,* President Emeritus

Donald E. Axinn,* Trustee Emeritus

Wilbur Breslin, Trustee Emeritus

Robert E. Brockway,* Trustee Emeritus

Emil V. Cianciulli,* Chair Emeritus

John J. Conefry, Jr., Chair Emeritus

Maurice A. Deane,* Chair Emeritus

George G. Dempster,* Chair Emeritus Joseph L. Dionne,* Trustee Emeritus

Bernard Fixler,* Trustee Emeritus

Florence Kaufman, Trustee Emerita

Walter B. Kissinger, Trustee Emeritus

Ann M. Mallouk,* Chair Emerita Thomas H. O'Brien, Trustee Emeritus

Donald A. Petrie,* Trustee Emeritus

Arnold A. Saltzman, Trustee Emeritus

Norman R. Tengstrom,* Trustee Emeritus

^{*} Hofstra alumni



HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK 11549 WWW.HOFSTRA.EDU